
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

AGENDAS FOR BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS
May 28, 2009

9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors and regular meetings of the Standing Committees will
be held on Thursday, May 28, 2009, commencing at 9:00 a.m. All meetings will be held in the
BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20th Street Mall - Third Floor, 344 - 20th Street, Oakland,
California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors and Standing Committees regarding any

matter on these agendas. Please complete a "Request to Address the Board" form (available at the
entrance to the Board Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board.
If you wish to discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so
under General Discussion and Public Comment.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in
the BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail, at the Office of the District
Secretary, 23rd Floor, 300 Lakeside Drive, Oakland, California.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under "consent calendar" and "consent calendar addenda" are considered routine and
will be received, enacted, approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for
discussion or explanation is received from a Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board/Committee meetings, depending on the service
requested. Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at (510) 464-6083 for information.

Patricia K. Williams
Assistant District Secretary

Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may
desire in connection with:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.



2. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of April 23, 2009 (Regular) and
May 7, 2009 (Special).* Board requested to authorize.

B. Continuation of Agreement with IBM Corporation for Mainframe
Operating Software Licensing and Support.* Board requested to
authorize.

C. Continuation of Agreement with INFOR for Maintenance of Licensed
Software .* Board requested to authorize.

D. Fiscal Year 2010 Proposition 4 Appropriations Limit .* Board requested
to authorize.

3. BOARD MATTERS

A. Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2010 Budget , Including Fares and Parking
Fees.* For information.

B. Fiscal Year 2010 Budget : Adopt New Fare Rates and Modify Parking
Rates and Charges.* Board requested to authorize . (TWO-THIRDS
VOTE REQUIRED.)

RECESS TO STANDING COMMITTEES
Immediately following the Standing Committee Meetings , the Board Meeting will reconvene, at
which time the Board may take action on any of the following committee agenda items.

ALL COMMITTEES ARE ADVISORY ONLY

ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
Immediately following the Board Meeting recess
Director Murray , Chairperson

A-1. Fiscal Year 2010 Budget : Capital Budget.* For information.

A-2. General Discussion and Public Comment.

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
Immediately following the Administration Committee Meeting
Director Keller, Chai rperson

B-1. Award of Contract No. 02ED-110, Warm Springs Extension , Fremont
Central Park Subway.* Board requested to authorize.

B-2. Agreement with Clean Innovation Corporation for Graffiti Removal
Services Systemwide (Agreement No. 6M3092).* Board requested to
authorize.

* Attachment available 2 of 4



B-3. (CONTINUED from May 14, 2009, Engineering and Operations
Committee)
Quarterly Performance Report, Third Quarter Fiscal Year 2009 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

B-4. General Discussion and Public Comment.

PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
Immediately following the Engineering and Operations Committee Meeting
Director Sweet, Chairperson

C-1. Proposed Support for State and Federal Legislation.* Board requested to
authorize.

C-2. General Discussion and Public Comment.

RECONVENE BOARD MEETING

4. CONSENT CALENDAR ADDENDA
Board requested to authorize as recommended from committee meetings above.

5. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

A. ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

A-1. Fiscal Year 2010 Budget : Capital Budget .* For information.

B. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

B-1. Award of Contract No. 02ED-110 , Warm Springs Extension , Fremont
Central Park Subway.* Board requested to authorize.

B-2. Agreement with Clean Innovation Corporation for Graffiti Removal
Services Systemwide (Agreement No. 6M3092).* Board requested to
authorize

B-3. (CONTINUED from May 14, 2009, Engineering and Operations
Committee)
Quarterly Performance Report, Third Quarter Fiscal Year 2009 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

C. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE

C-1. Proposed Support for State and Federal Legislation.* Board requested to
authorize.

6. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

A. Review of the Draft Agenda for the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board
Meeting of June 10, 2009.* For information.

* Attachment available 3 of 4



7. BOARD MATTERS

A.

B.

Report of the BART Police Department Review Committee. For
information.

Roll Call for Introductions.

8. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT

9. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Name of Case:
Government Code Section:

Johnson et al. vs. BART
Subdivision (a) of Government Code Section 54956.9

B. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS:
Designated representatives: Dorothy W. Dugger, General Manager; Teresa E. Murphy,

Assistant General Manager - Administration; M. Carol Stevens,
Burke, Williams & Sorensen, LLP

Employee Organizations: (1) Amalgamated Transit Union, Local 1555;
(2) American Federation of State, County and Municipal

Employees, Local 3993;
(3) BART Police Officers Association;
(4) BART Police Managers Association;
(5) Service Employees International Union, Local 1021; and
(6) Service Employees International Union, Local 1021,

BART Professional Chapter
Government Code Section: 54957.6

* Attachment available 4 of 4



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

RAL MANAGE W"APR OVAL : GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and Forward to the Board of Directors

DATE : BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator Prepare , by: Ann Smilan h General Counsel Controller yeas District Secretary BARC
Dep ' Information

ethnology

o \Signature/Date : [ 'J [ ] I ] [ ]
TITLE: 1471 //

IBM Mainframe Operating Software Lice si and Support Continuance

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:
To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to extend maintenance support with the IBM
Corporation for mainframe computer software licenses for up to eighteen ( 18) months beginning
07/01/2009 (FY10) and ending 12/31/2010 (FY11).

DISCUSSION:
The District has utilized the IBM mainframe equipment and its operating software since the late
1970s. The IBM operating software controls the equipment's hardware environment and allows
business applications to access and process District information. Major business applications
operating under the IBM operating system include Operation's Maintenance and Reliability
Information System (MARIS), the District's Financial accounting system (Accounts Payable,
Procurement, Inventory, General Ledger, Capital Programs), and the Labor Budget Costing
System (LBCS).

The District's mainframe equipment and operating software is still needed through the Business
Advancement Program (BAP) Phase II implementation. BAP Phase II will implement the
financial modules as well as the supply chain, which includes the maintenance, inventory and
procurement.

The Information Technology Department is requesting that the Board authorize the continuation
of the existing agreement with IBM for its operating software which provides for certain
licenses, software maintenance and emergency consultation services. The spending limits
requested are $286,000 for FY10 and $158,000 for FY11. This is consistent with Information
Technology's current line item in its operating budget.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funding for FY10 is in the FY10 Preliminary Operating Budget of the Information Technology
Department. Funding for FY11 in the amount of $158,000 will be requested in the FYI 1
Preliminary Operating Budget for Information Technology.



IBM Mainframe Operating Software Licensing and Support Continuance

ALTERNATIVES:
The District could discontinue this support. Staff does not consider this to be a practical
alternative since IBM equipment and software is already installed and necessary for the District'
s mainframe business computing environment which supports financial, maintenance and other
critical applications

RECOMMENDATION:
Adoption of the following motion.

MOTION:
The General Manager is authorized to continue an Agreement with the IBM Corporation for
mainframe computer software for eighteen (18) months beginning 07/01/2009, in an amount not

to exceed $444,000.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

E L MANAGER AP R AL : GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and forward to the Board of Directors

DATE : BOARD INITIATED ITEM: NO

Originator/P epare by: Ann Smilanic General Counsel Controtler/T eas istrict Secretary BARC
De t: Informs ' n Technolggy

W A1PY/Signature/Date : ]5 [ ] J
ITLE:

INFOR Financial Software a>< enance Agreement

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:
To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to extend maintenance support with INFOR
(formerly GEAC Enterprise Solutions, Inc.) for maintenance of licensed computer software that is used
by the District for Financial Management, Procurement and Inventory.

DISCUSSION:
The District has utilized the INFOR Millennium financial software since 1978. Components include:
General Ledger, Accounts Payable, Purchase Order, Inventory Control, Millennium Personal Computer
Link and System Development Tools. The maintenance agreement enables the District to obtain
immediate assistance from INFOR technical support for assistance with resolving program failures and
provides for software upgrades and updates as released by INFOR. Without maintenance support for this
software, if the programs should fail, critical services may be disrupted for departments throughout the
District.

From 1979 through 1998, the District renewed its maintenance agreement with INFOR on an annual
basis with terms that included a fee increase of approximately 10% - 12% per year, the standard list
pricing. In 1997 IT was successful in negotiating a five (5) year agreement at an annual increase rate of
6.5% (slightly more than half of the customary retail price increase) for the fiscal years 1999 - 2003. In
December of 2002 IT again began negotiations for a multi-year agreement, this time for a three year
period to be in line with the District's Business Advancement Program, or BAP. At that time it was
unknown when the financial portions of the BAP would be converted; therefore staff took a conservative
approach to the length of the agreement so as not to lock the District into annual payments that would not
be refundable. Again in 2004, the agreement was renegotiated through December of 2007, and in 2008,
renegotiated again through June 30, 2009.

BAP Phase II began in August 2007 and the schedule now calls for the financial portions to be
operational in late 2010. Based on this information, staff has negotiated for services as follows: 1.)
extend existing support on a quarterly basis for as long as the support is necessary, and 2.) the escalation
for the support shall be six (6) percent annually. This will ensure the District uninterrupted maintenance
and service for its financial software through the completion of the BAP project.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The cost of these services is for an amount not to exceed $469,500 as follows:

07/01/2009 - 06/30/2010 $371,000 Funding Source FY 2010 Information Technology
Operating Budget



INFOR Financial Software Maintenance Agreement

07/01/2010 - 09/30/2010 98 ,500 Funding Source FY 2011 Information Technology
Operating Budget

Total $469,500

ALTERNATIVES:
INFOR is the sole authorized supplier of maintenance for the financial software used by the District.
Therefore , no other provider alternative is available . INFOR does not provide a month -to-month service
agreement . Annual maintenance is prepaid and would not be refundable if the District ceases use of the
software before the end of annual maintenance period.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adoption of the following motion.

MOTION:
That the General Manager is authorized to execute a fifteen (15) month extension (paid quarterly) to the
current maintenance agreement for the District's financial management software systems with INFOR

through September 30, 2010, at a cost not to exceed $469,500.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

E L MANAGER APPR AL : GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ `D:

16ATE' BOARD III TED

0 ri91 a i @
Dept:

General Counsel C Secretary BARC

SignaturatDatK^Le 0,)-0A0 1 I [ I C l

tatus: Routed
TITLE:

-J 1
Date treated:05/12/2009

FY10 Proposition 4 Appropriations Limit

NARRATIVE:

Purpose : To approve the District's fiscal year 2010 appropriations limit, which is required by
state law as a result of the Gann Initiative (Proposition 4, passed by the voters in 1979).

Discussion : The Gann Initiative (Proposition 4) provides for limitations on appropriations by
state and local government entities. Government Code Section 7910 requires local jurisdictions
to annually adopt an appropriations limit by resolution and establishes a 45-day statute of
limitations for commencement of any judicial action to challenge the appropriations limit.

Section 7910 requires the Board of Directors to establish by resolution BART's annual
appropriations limit "at a regularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting." Further, it
requires that fifteen days prior to such meeting, documentation used in the determination of the
appropriations limit shall be made available to the public. On May 13, 2009, the documentation
was made available to the public.

Documentation of the FY10 appropriations limit calculation is summarized in Attachment 1.
The attached documentation of the FY10 appropriations limit is consistent with the Uniform
Guidelines for Implementation of the Gann Initiative prepared by the League of California Cities
and the information furnished by the State Department of Finance.

Attachment 2 is the calculation for the margin as it relates to the Proposition 4 limit. The margin
is the difference between the appropriations limit and the expenditures subject to the limit.
Based on the calculations, the District will be below the limit of $465,683,553.

Fiscal Impact : There is no fiscal impact. The FY10 appropriations limit is $465,683,553, while
Operating and Capital expenditures subject to the limit are $280,011,031. Therefore, the District
is well below the limit with a margin of $185,672,522.

Alternatives: None

Recommendation : Approval of the following motion.



Motion : That the Board adopt the attached resolution which sets the District's FY10

appropriations limit at $465,683,553.

FYI0 Proposition 4 Appropriations Limit 2



Attachment 1
Fiscal Year 2010 Appropriations Limit : Calculation

Based on the provisions in Article XIIIB of the California Constitution as approved by the voters
in November 1979, the appropriations limit for each succeeding year through 1987 is determined
by the District 's 1979 appropriations base times a cumulative composite factor . The base year
was later revised to 1987. The cumulative composite factor consists of the product of:

a) The lesser of the relative year change in the all urban consumer price index (SF/Oakland/SJ
CPI-U) or the California per capita personal income, and

b) At the District 's discretion , the relative year -to-year change in District wide population, or the
population for the District 's county that has the highest assessed valuation . Election of the higher
of the two growth factors results in a higher appropriations limit.

The District's appropriations limit for fiscal year 2010 is calculated on the basis of the Per Capita
Income and Alameda County population gains. Steps in the calculations are as follows:

Relevant data, percent change:
Per Capita Income, 0.6200 % (applies this year per "a." above)
Population Change, Alameda County, 1.232% (applies this year per "b ." above)

District Population
As of 1/1/08 As of 1/1/09 % Change

Alameda 1,537,719 1,556,657 1.2316%
Contra Costa 1,048,247 1,060,435 1.1627%
San Francisco 835,364 845,559 1.2204%

Total 3,421,330 3,462,651 1.2077%

2) FY10 Cumulative Adjustment Factor:
(Per capita income) x (Population Factor) = Current Adjustment Factor
(Current Adjustment Factor) x (Prior Year Adjustment) = Cumulative Adjustment Factor

(1 +0.6200%)x(1 +1.2316%)= 1.0186

1.0186 x 2.5180 = 2.5648

3) FY10 Appropriations Limit:
(FY 87 Appropriations Base) x (FY 10 Cumulative Adjustment Factor)

$181,568 ,000 x 2.5648 = $465,683,553



ATTACHMENT 2
FY10 PROPOSITION 4 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

Whole Dollars , revised 05/19/09

LIMIT
CPI-U
Per Capita Personal Income
District Population Growth
Annual Adjustment Factor
Cumulative Adjustment Factor
Appropriations Limit

APPROPRIATIONS
Operating Budget
Allocation to SFO
Improvement Allowance

Other Capital Allocations:
Capital Rehabilitation

Miscellaneous
Subtotal

Capital Allocation To Operating
Capital Expense:

Funded

Unfunded

Subtotal

Less Funded Pass Through

Less Unfunded Pass Through
Subtotal

Net Capital Expense
Debt Service:

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds
Sales Tax Anticipation Notes
Loan from MTC
GO Seismic Bonds

Subtotal
Total Appropriations

EXCLUSIONS
Allocation from Reserves
ADA Mandated Service Expense
Net Operating Revenue:

Net Passenger Revenue
Other Operating Revenue

Subtotal
Federal Operating Funds (SMP/Rail Car)
Federal Capital Funds:

Funded
Unfunded

Subtotal
Debt Service (GO Seismic Bonds)
GO Bond Capital Funds
BART Capital Funds
Total Exclusions

MARGIN
Appropriations Limit
Expenditures Subject to Limit
Margin

RESIDENT POPULATION

Alameda

Population
Percent Change

Contra Costa
Population
Percent Change

San Francisco
Population
Percent Change

District Total
Population
Percent Change

REVISED PRIOR YEAR POPULATION
Alameda

Population

Contra Costa
Population

San Francisco
Population

District Total

Population
Prop 4 FY 201 Pr2 vlsrvlxPreliminaryVMOle Dollars

NOTES & COMMENTS

1.1840% CPI-U for SF/OAK 2/09 vs 2/08
0.6200% State DOF data, John Malson (916-323-4086)

1.232% Districtwide growth < The county with the highest (Alameda) AV in the District
1.0186 [1 +(Per Capital Income)]'[] +(Alameda County population growth)]
2.5648 (Current year factor)'(prior year cumulative factor)

$465,683,553 (FY 87 base appropriations) x (cumulative factor)

$548,787,994 Per FY10 Preliminary operating budget

$433,637 Per FY10 Preliminary operating budget

$23,822,119 Per FY10 Preliminary operating budget
Note: Access amount for FY09: nothing for FY10

$23,822,119 Per FY10 Preliminary operating budget

$584,665,796 Per FY10 Proposed capital budget

$0 Per FY10 Proposed capital budget
$584,665,796 Per FY10 Proposed capital budget

($164,735,341) Per FY10 Proposed capital budget
$0 Per FY10 Proposed capital budget

($164,735,341) Per FY10 Proposed capital budget
$419,930,455 Per FY10 Proposed capital budget

$55,813,886 Per retirement schedule

$9,110,000

$41,772,000 Per Treasury, Roberta Collier
$106,695,886

$1,099,670,091

Per FY 10 Operating Budget
$17,751,055 Per FY 10 Operating Budget

$336,648,050 Per FY 10 Operating Budget
$35,066,259 Per FY 10 Operating Budget

$371,714,309 Per FY 10 Operating Budget
$24,620,928 Per FY 10 Operating Budget

$106,555,324 Per FY10 Proposed capital budget
$0 Per FY10 Proposed capital budget

$106,555,324 Per FY10 Proposed capital budget
$41,772,000 Per retirement schedule

$224,441,386 Per FY10 Proposed capital budget
$32,804,058 Per FY10 Proposed capital budget

$819,659,060

$465,683,553 Per above
$280,011,031 Appropriations less exclusions, per above
$185,672,522 Appropriations less expenditures subject to limit

Population is less exclusions for military and other non-residents

1,556,657 Data received from the Department of Finance 5/1/2009
1.2316%

1,060,435 Data received from the Department of Finance 5/1/2009
1.1627%

845,559 Data received from the Department of Finance 5/1/2009
1.2204%

3,462,651 Sum of population for three counties
1.2077% Percent increase, 1/1 /09 over 1/1 /08

As of 1/1/08

1,537,719 Data received from the Department of Finance 5/1/2009

1,048,247 Data received from the Department of Finance 5/1/2009

835,364 Data received from the Department of Finance 5/1/2009

3,421,330 Sum of three counties



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of the Establishment
Of the Fiscal Year 2010
Appropriations Limit / Resolution No.

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the California Constitution limits the District's
appropriations for Fiscal Year 1981, and subsequent years; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7910 requires the District to establish, by
resolution , its appropriations limit pursuant to Article XIIIB; and

WHEREAS, documentation used in the determination of the Fiscal Year 2010
appropriations limit has been available to the public for at least fifteen days prior to the
date of this resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District that the District's appropriations limit for Fiscal
Year 2010 shall be $465,683,553.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GEN RAL M

DATE: c

Originator/Prepared by: Charlotte Barham
Dept: Planning & Budget

ifzl /o7
Si t /Dgna ure ate:
IL:

NARRATIVE:

57772v1

PURPOSE

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

WARD MITIATED TEM: NO

Cont IItejTr^ r District Secretary

v

Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Reve Enhancements

BARC

To help reduce the operating budget shortfall for Fiscal Year 2010, adopt a resolution modifying
daily parking fee criteria and increasing fares as of July 1, 2009 as follows: increase the
minimum fare to $1.75; implement the 6.1 % productivity-adjusted CPI-based fare increase; and
increase the SFO Premium Fare to $3.50.

DISCUSSION

Background
Initial projections for the Fiscal Year 2010 (FY10) Operating Budget resulted in a deficit of $54
million (M) and ongoing annual deficits of similar levels over the next four years. The projected
deficit is due, in part, to the impacts of the recession on District revenue sources, but also due to
cost increases, particularly in the area of employee benefits. Revenues are projected to be down
substantially from FY09. Particularly impacted are sales tax, passenger revenue, and State Transit
Assistance (eliminated by the State through FY13).

The FY10 Preliminary Budget released on March 31, 2009 contained the following
recommendations to address the deficit: proposed expense reductions, service adjustments, cuts
in certain allocations, a 10% fare increase, and changes to the parking program. These proposed
actions reduced the deficit to $23M, but did not entirely solve the problem. At the April 23, 2009
Board meeting, the Board of Directors requested staff to develop alternatives to the 10% fare
increase, which staff then presented at the May 14, 2009 Board meeting.

Based on feedback from the Board and the desire to implement fare modifications in July 2009,
staff noticed a May 28, 2009 hearing in order to consider the following:

Fares . The proposal to increase fare (s), on or after July 1, 2009, could include some or all
of the following options : ( 1) a $0.25 increase to the minimum fare from $1.50 to $1.75,
plus an average increase to all other fare components of 6.1 %; (2) a $0.25 increase to the



FY10 Budget Revenue Enhancements

base fares, plus an average increase to all other fare components of 6.1%; (3) a new fare
surcharge of at least $0.05, plus an average increase to all other fare components of 6.1 %;
and/or (4) an increase to the San Francisco International Airport (SFO) Station Premium
Fare that is charged for trips to or from the SFO Station, plus an average increase to all
other fare components of 6.1%. The current SFO Premium Fare is $1.50; an increase of
up to $3.50 or more is under consideration.

Parking. The modification(s) to parking fees that could become effective in FY10 could
include some or all of the following: Modification to criteria for implementing daily
parking fees. The current criteria are as follows: (1) that the station's parking lots

become full three or more times a week; and (2) a minimum of 15% of the station's
parking spaces are sold for monthly reserved parking. The proposed modification is to
only use criterion (1), above-that the station's parking lots become full three or more
times a week-in making the determination whether daily parking fees are to be
implemented at a station.

Modifications to parking charges. Maximum dollar figure increases for systemwide
parking charges to be discussed are as follows: (1) parking charges of up to $7 per day
for daily parking; (2) parking charges of up to $147 per month for monthly reserved
parking; (3) parking charges of up to $8 per day for single-day reserved parking; and/or
(4) parking charges of up to $10 per day for airport long-term permit parking.

Staff recommends the revenue enhancement strategies set forth in this Executive Decision
Document (EDD) for Board approval. Other elements of the FY10 Budget, including significant
expense reduction strategies, will be brought to the Board for approval at the June 11, 2009
meeting. Even with those expense reductions and the revenue enhancement strategies set forth in
this EDD, staff anticipates the interim adopted FY10 Budget will still have an approximately
$23M deficit. Additional cost savings from ongoing labor negotiations are expected to reduce the
remaining deficit.

Revenue Enhancements
FARES
The FY10 Preliminary Budget included a fare proposal for a 10% increase effective July 1, 2009
that was estimated to generate $23M, as compared to the $7M projected to be generated by the
6.1 % increase scheduled for January 2010 pursuant to the 2003 Board-approved biennial
CPI-based fare increase program.

Based on Board comments at the April 23, 2009 Board meeting, staff evaluated additional fare
options. Information about the fare options was presented at the May 14, 2009 Board meeting as
follows:
• Increase the minimum fare from $1.50 to $1.75
• Add $0.25 to the base fares for short, medium, and long trips
• Add a $0.05 surcharge to all fares
• Increase the SFO Premium fare from $1.50 to either:

n $3.50 or $4.50



FY10 Budget Revenue Enhancements

The Board has also expressed interest in reverse commute incentives/variable pricing, which are
already being studied as part of the ongoing Demand Management Study.

Staff recommends increasing the minimum fare to $1.75 and increasing the SFO Premium Fare
to $3.50, along with the CPI-based 6.1% fare increase - all to be implemented on July 1, 2009

instead of January 1, 2010. Each additional month is estimated to generate about $1.3M of fare

revenue. Attachment A describes the options analyzed and the basis for staff's recommendation.
The table below shows sample fares that would result from implementing the recommended fare
increases:

Sample Fares & % Change from Current Fares
ECPlaza - San Bruno - Dublin/Plsnton - Powell- Pittsburg/Bay Pt-
Berkeley San Francisco San Francisco SFO Millbrae

$1.75 $3.90 $5 .55 $7.60 $7.05
16.7% 6.8% 5.7% 42.1% 6.8%

The next table shows the estimated revenue the recommended fare increases would generate.
Combined, the three fare increase components would be approximately equal to the revenue
generated by the 10% fare increase proposed in the Preliminary Budget.

Fare Increase Component
• $1.75 minimum fare
• An additional six months of the 6.1% CPI-based fare

increase, achieved by moving up the increase by six
months from January 1, 2010 to July 1, 2009

• $3.50 SFO Premium Fare
TOTAL

Revenue
Generated ($M)
$3.6
$7.3

$4.9-5.8
$15.8-16.7

PARKING
In May 2005 the Board approved criteria by which daily parking fees would be implemented at
East Bay BART stations. Under those criteria, daily parking fees would be implemented where:

• The station's parking facilities were fully utilized on three or more weekdays a week--and
at least 15% of all the parking spaces at the station were utilized for monthly reserved paid
parking; or

• The city or county jurisdiction in which the station was located requested the imposition
of a daily parking fee and the General Manager agreed after providing the Board ten (10)
days notice.

The daily fee to be charged was $1.00, except at the West Oakland Station where a $5.00 fee
would be charged.



FY10 Budget Revenue Enhancements

Staff evaluates the daily utilization and the number of monthly reserved spaces sold for each
station twice a year. If the station meets the criteria, daily fees are implemented. If a station at
which daily paid parking charges have been implemented fails to meet the utilization criteria
above for two consecutive evaluation periods, the daily parking fees are revoked. Presently 15
East Bay stations have daily parking fees.

Staff recommends modifying the Daily Paid Parking criteria to eliminate the requirement that at
least 15% of all the parking spaces at a station be utilized for monthly reserved paid parking prior
to implementing daily paid parking. As a result of the modified criteria, daily parking fees would
be charged at all East Bay stations which are fully utilized three or more weekdays a week.

East Bay stations which would likely be eligible sometime during FY10 for implementation of
the $1.00 daily parking fee are Pittsburg/Bay Point, Concord, Pleasant Hill, Richmond, El Cerrito
del Norte, San Leandro, Bay Fair, and South Hayward. Staff intends to heavily promote the use
of the EZ Rider card for parking fee payment and, towards this end, seeks Board authorization
for the General Manager to suspend the previously approved EZ Rider card and hang-tag fees
from September 1, 2009 through March 30, 2010. New parking revenue generated from these
stations during six months in FY10 is expected to be $1.4M. Thereafter the annual revenue
generated at these stations is estimated to be $2.8M. The one-time capital costs related to the
expansion of the daily paid parking program, estimated at $2.8M, include relocation and
installation of parking equipment and manufacture and installation of signage.

Attachment A reflects other parking options considered by staff.

FISCAL IMPACT

FARES
The recommended fare increases are estimated to generate from $15.8M to $16.7M for FYI 0.

PARKING
The change in the daily parking fee criteria and the resulting addition of eight stations is expected
to generate $1.4M in FY2010 and $2.8M annually thereafter. The one-time capital costs
associated with implementing daily parking fees at these additional stations are $2.8M. Federal
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (economic stimulus) funds can be used for preventive
maintenance activities in the FY10 operating budget, creating capacity to fund a $2.8M capital
allocation for the parking capital costs.

ALTERNATIVES

1. The Board could adopt some or all of the other fare increase alternatives and/or daily
parking fee criteria noticed in the Public Hearing Notice, within the parameters of said Notice.
2. The Board could direct staff to evaluate other alternatives not noticed in the Public
Hearing Notice and report back to the Board at a future date.
3. The Board could elect to not implement the recommended fare increases and
modifications to daily parking fee criteria at this time, which could delay implementation of a



FY10 Budget Revenue Enhancements

fare increase on July 1, 2009 and result in a loss of revenue.

Depending on the alternative(s) selected, the reduction to the FY10 deficit could be more or less

than the reduction resulting from the staff recommendation contained in this EDD.

RECOMMENDATION

Adoption of the following motion:

MOTION

Adopt the attached resolution, "In the Matter of Adopting Modified Fare and Parking Rates and
Charges: Increase the Minimum Fare to $1.75 and Increase the SFO Premium Fare to $3.50,
together with a CPI-Based 6.1 % Fare Increase; Modify Daily Paid Parking Criteria, and Approve
Suspension of EZ Rider Card and Hang-tag Fees." Two-thirds vote required.



Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Revenue Enhancements EDD
Attachment A

This attachment describes the different revenue enhancement options considered by staff
and the basis for selecting the recommended options.

Fare Options

$1.75 Minimum Fare. Increasing the minimum fare affects fewer BART trips
than the option to increase each base fare by $0.25. The minimum fare is charged
for short trips of six miles or less, which make up 26% of total trips taken (33%
are medium length trips, and 40% are long trips). A $1.75 minimum fare is also
equal to or less than the minimum cash fares of other Bay Area operators, e.g.,
AC Transit: $2, SF Muni: proposed $2, and SamTrans: $1.75. San Francisco
Municipal Transportation Authority (SFMTA) staff have indicated that SFMTA is
concerned that BART's cash fare remain close to Muni's minimum cash fare in
order to minimize lost fare revenue due to riders switching to BART blue tickets.

6.1% CPI-based fare increase effective July 1, 2009. The Board has approved
implementing productivity-adjusted CPI-based fare increases every two years,
and the next scheduled increase would be January 1, 2010. However, with the
steep decline in revenues being forecast, staff recommends this increase be moved
up by six months to maximize the amount of revenue available for FY10.
Following implementation in 2006 and 2008 of CPI-based fare increases,
ridership was not adversely affected, as the fare increases were less than inflation.
Moving the 6.1 % CPI-based fare increase forward by six months should also not
adversely affect ridership.

$3.50 SFO Premium Fare. The SFO Premium Fare is charged for trips to or from
SFO Station. The following points describe SFO Station tripmakers:
• 40% of SFO Station trips are to/from San Francisco, 40% East Bay, 20% San

Mateo County
• Bay Area residents make 50% of trips to/from SFO
• 71 % are air traveler trips, with 54% of this group making vacation/family trips

and 31 % traveling for business
• 6% of trips are made by airport employees, 5% by airline employees

Although the proposed increase to the SFO Premium Fare is significant, it is
possible that the impact will be minimized because about 70% of trips to/from
SFO Station are made by air travelers. Thus, the increase to the SFO Premium
Fare will affect mostly riders who take BART occasionally to or from SFO for air
travel purposes, 50% of whom do not reside in the Bay Area. In addition, a $3.50
SFO Premium Fare would still keep BART fares competitive with most other
modes used by air travelers going to SFO. BART staff has begun discussion with
SFO staff regarding options to address the possible effects of an increase on
airport workers.

1



Because the trips to/from SFO Station are unlike other BART trips, it is difficult
to predict the response of the SFO patron group to a fare increase. Therefore, the
estimated revenue has been presented as a range, with the higher revenue figure
assuming no loss of ridership from the increase. The lower figure includes
application of an elasticity factor of -0.22 to current trips, which means that for
every 10% increase in the fare between SFO Station and the other station, there
would be 2.2% fewer trips taken. This is the same elasticity factor BART uses in
its other revenue planning.

The $3.50 SFO Premium Fare is recommended instead of a $4.50 SFO Premium
Fare because the lower $3.50 fare, in combination with the other increases is
anticipated to generate sufficient revenue to meet the FY10 Preliminary Budget
revenue projections.

The following two options are not recommended for implementation.

$0.25 Added to Each Base Fare. This option would modify the existing relative
difference between fares for the three trip types-short, medium, and long-each
of which has its own base fare. A flat $0.25 increase to each base fare would
result in an 18% increase to the short trip base fare, and a 9% increase to the long
trip base fare, making the long trips relatively cheaper.

In addition, BART patrons may find it difficult to understand that the total
increase to their fares would be a combination of a flat increase of $0.25 to a base
fare, plus a 6.1 % increase to all of the other fare components.

The $0.25 increase is estimated to generate $9.1M for FY10

$0.05 Surcharge. This option has a minimum fare of $1.60, which is sufficiently
beneath the cash fare of other Bay Area operators, most notably Muni, to be of
concern. In addition, it is worth noting that BART's fare structure already has
five surcharges, which is an unusually high number compared to other peer
operators.

Adding $0.05 to all trips is estimated to generate about $4M annually.

Parking Options

Market Based Parking - Currently no mechanism exists at East Bay Stations to
adjust daily fees to market demand. Staff has studied a proposal that would
increase fees at stations with parking fees that fill three or more weekdays a week.
Parking demand at daily fee stations would be assessed every six months and if
the parking occupancy exceeded 98%, the parking fees would be increased by

2



another dollar. If the occupancy fell below 90% the parking fees would decrease
by $1.00.

If such a program was implemented for FY10, this program is estimated to
generate $3M dollars in additional parking revenues based upon current parking
usage at stations with parking. These revenues include new revenues from
existing stations with daily parking fees, as well eight stations which would
qualify for daily parking fees as a result of the proposed change in daily fee
parking criteria. Thereafter this program is estimated to generate $6-$7M dollars
in annual revenue. The capital costs required for implementation of this option is
estimated at $3M.

$0.50 increase in Daily Fees - Under this scenario, parking fees at all stations with
daily fees would be increased by $0.50. This program would affect 20 stations
and result in additional revenue of $2.3M for FY10 ($1.6M from East Bay
stations, $0.2M from Daly City Station and $0.5M for West Bay stations

3



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA
RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Adopting
Modified Fare Rates and Parking Charges:
Increase the Minimum Fare
to $1.75 and Increase the SFO Premium
Fare to $3.50, together with a
CPI-Based 6.1% Fare Increase; Modify Daily
Paid Parking Criteria, and Approve Suspension of
EZ Rider Card and Hang-tag Fees Resolution No.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section 29038, it is the duty and
responsibility of the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid
Transit District ("District") to fix the rates and charges for rapid transit service
to be furnished by the District; and

WHEREAS, initial projections for the Fiscal Year 2010 Operating Budget
resulted in a deficit of $54 million and ongoing annual deficits of similar levels
over the next four years. The projected deficit is due in part to the impacts of
the recession on District revenue sources, but also to cost increases,
particularly in the area of employee benefits. Revenues are projected to be down
substantially from FY09. Particularly impacted are sales tax, passenger
revenue, and State Transit Assistance (eliminated by the state through FY 13);
and

WHEREAS, the District staff has studied and made proposals to this Board
concerning possible modifications to the existing rates and charges and parking
fees to help address the FY 10 Operating Budget deficit; and

WHEREAS, a combination of the three fare increase elements to be
implemented on July 1, 2009, along with the modified criteria for
implementation of daily paid parking fees, generate sufficient revenue to
contribute to addressing the FY 10 Operating Budget deficit; and

WHEREAS, the first fare increase element is to increase the minimum fare from
$1.50 to $1.75, which makes BART's minimum fare equal to or less than the
minimum cash fares of other Bay Area transit operators; and

WHEREAS, the second fare increase element is to increase the SFO Premium
Fare, which is charged for trips to or from SFO Station, from $1.50 to $3.50.
Survey data indicate that air travelers, of whom half are not Bay Area residents,
make about 70 percent of trips to/from SFO Station, and for them this service
will remain competitively priced; and

WHEREAS, the third fare increase element will accelerate the Board-approved
productivity-adjusted CPI-based fare increase, valued at 6.1%, from
implementation on January 1, 2010 to implementation on July 1, 2009. Since
it has been the District's experience that fare increases valued at less than



inflation do not adversely affect ridership, implementing the 6. 1% increase six
months earlier than scheduled is not expected to adversely affect ridership; and

WHEREAS, the modified criteria for implementation of daily paid parking would
eliminate the requirement that at least 15% of the parking spaces at a station
be utilized for monthly reserved paid parking prior to implementing daily paid
parking. This modification would result in implementation of daily parking fees
at additional East Bay stations, currently estimated at eight (8) in number.

WHEREAS, the recommended modifications related to fare rates and charges
for BART service are set forth in the attached Exhibit A entitled "Modified Fare
Rates and Charges;" and

WHEREAS, the recommended modifications related to daily parking criteria are
set forth in the attached Exhibit B entitled " Modified Parking Rates and
Charges;" and

WHEREAS, the District wishes to promote the use of the EZ Rider card as a
daily parking fee payment method and recognizes that temporary suspension of
the previously approved EZ Rider card and hang-tag fees for a period from
September 1, 2009 through March 30, 2010 will further that objective; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing has been held at a regularly scheduled meeting of
the Board to consider fare surcharges and changes in daily parking criteria;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board hereby makes the following findings:

(1) After careful study of staff recommendations, public comment, and due
deliberations, the Board determines, as required by Public Utilities Code
Section 29038, that the rates and charges for service, as modified by this
Resolution, are reasonable; and that in0sofar as practicable, these rates and
charges are calculated to result in revenue which will:

(a) Pay for the operating expenses of the District;

(b) Provide repairs, maintenance and depreciation of works owned and
operated by the District;

(c) Provide for purchases, lease, or acquisition of rolling stock, including
provisions for the interest, sinking funds, reserve funds, or other funds
required for the payment of any obligations incurred by the District for
the acquisition of rolling stock; and

(d) After making any current allocation of funds for the foregoing purposes
and by the terms of any indebtedness incurred under Public Utilities
Code Articles 6 (commencing with Section 29240) and 7, (commencing
with Section 29250) of Chapter 8, provide funds for any purpose the
Board deems necessary and desirable to carry out the purposes of Part 2
of Division 10 of the Public Utilities Code.



(2) The modification to the rates and charges set forth in Exhibits A and B are
for the purposes of:

(a) Meeting operating expenses such as employee wage rates and fringe
benefits;

(b) Purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment or materials;

(c) Meeting financial reserve needs and requirements; and

(d) Obtaining funds for capital projects, necessary to maintain service within
existing service areas.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District that:

(1) The modifications to the rates and charges for BART service set forth in
Exhibit A are hereby adopted.

(2) The modifications related to daily parking fee criteria set forth in Exhibit B
are hereby adopted. Exhibit A of Resolution No. 4948 is superseded.

(3) The General Manager is authorized to suspend the previously approved EZ
Rider card and hang-tag fees from September 1, 2009 through March 30,
2010.

(4) The modifications to the rates and charges for service set forth in Exhibits A
and B are statutorily exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) pursuant to Public Resources Code § 21080(b)(8) and CEQA
Guidelines, 14 Cal. Code Regs. § 15273 and that Notices of Exemption shall
be filed in the four affected counties.

# # # #



EXHIBIT A-MODIFIED FARE RATES AND CHARGES : Increase the
Minimum Fare to $ 1.75 and Increase the SFO Premium Fare to $3.50,
together with a CPI -Based 6.1% Fare Increase

The new fare rates and charges for BART service shall be as follows:

Effective July 1, 2009, or as soon thereafter as the fare schedule can be
implemented, an across-the-board increase of 6. 1% to rail interstation fares
(except the SFO Premium Fare); an increase to the minimum fare for BART
service to $1.75 by adding $0.18 to the base fare for trips six miles or less;
and an increase of $2.00 to the SFO Premium Fare. Actual percentage
increases may vary slightly due to rounding to the nearest nickel. The basic
fare schedule is shown in Attachment 1.



EXHIBIT B-MODIFIED PARKING RATES AND CHARGES : Daily Paid Parking
(criteria based)

Daily paid parking fees would be implemented at East Bay stations that meet one of
following criteria

1) The station's parking facilities are fully utilized three or more days a week; or
2) The city or county jurisdiction in which the station is located has requested the

imposition of a daily parking fee and the General Manager agrees after
providing the Board ten days' notice.

A $1.00 daily parking fee would be charged at all East Bay stations that meet one of
the criteria, with the exception of the West Oakland Station where a $5.00 daily fee
would be charged.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

G ML MANAGER PR VAL :J^c 91 GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and forward to E&O Committee

DATE : c BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Paul Medv General Co 1 • Control R as rer District Secretary
Dept: Transit System Development

^o
-t I1 t ' '^ d̂ I

\\tio
:rea a e 114, ( ] [ ]

Award of Contract 02ED-110, Warm Springs Ex'te6ion, Fremont Central Park Subway

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

To authorize the General Manager to award Contract No. 02ED-110, Warm Springs Extension
(WSX), Fremont Central Park Subway, to Shimmick Construction Co. Inc./ Skanska USA Civil
West California District Inc. Joint Venture ("Shimmick/Skanska").

DISCUSSION:

The environmental phase of the WSX Project was successfully completed in 2006.

Following a number of contractor outreach sessions held during 2007-08 and an Advance Notice
to Bidders mailed on February 3, 2009 to 405 prospective bidders of which 216 were minority
owned firms, the Fremont Central Park Subway contract was advertised for bids on February 6,
2009. Bid Documents were mailed to 20 plan rooms and two minority assistance organizations.
A total of 227 firms purchased copies of the Bid Documents. On February 20, 2009 a Pre-Bid
meeting was attended by over 200 interested parties. Immediately following the Pre-Bid
meeting, a further outreach mixer sponsored by BART's Office of Civil Rights was held so that
potential prime contractors and sub-contractors had an opportunity to interact and discuss
teaming in conjunction with the WSX Project.

Two Pre-Bid Protests were received during the bid period. Each was evaluated by District staff,
found to be without merit and rejected by letter in accordance with BART procedures. Nine Bids
were received by the District on April 21, 2009.

After review by District staff, several of the Bids were determined to have arithmetical errors in
the Bid item totals and in the Total Bid Price. In accordance with Article 13.B, Evaluation, of
the Instructions to Bidders, the District independently calculated the Total Bid Price based on the
unit or lump sum prices bid. Tabulation of the Bids, with the arithmetical corrections and the
Engineer's Estimate, is as follows:



Award of Contract 02ED -110, Warm Springs Extension , Fremont Central Park Subway

1. Shimmick/Skanska, JV $136,750,550
2. Granite/RL Brosamer, JV $137,605,290
3. FCI/Condon Johnson, JV $138,250,197
4. Tutor Saliba $139,785,550
5. CEC/Myers, JV $140,485,920
6. Kiewit Pacific $143,743,000
7. Walsh Construction $156,440,305
8. Balfour Beatty/Stacy and Witbeck, JV $160,437,000
9. Barnard/MCM, JV $166,583,625

Engineer 's Estimate $249,675,000

The apparent low Bid was submitted by Shimmick/Skanska. This bid,which did not contain
arithmetical errors, has been determined to be fair and reasonable and deemed to be responsive to
the solicitation. Examination of the Bidder's business experience and financial capabilities has
resulted in a determination that this Bidder is responsible.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no funding currently available to perform the work on Contract No. 02ED-110, in the
amount of $136,750,550, for the Fremont Central Park Subway contract.

On February 25, 2009 the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) approved an
allocation of $167 million in Regional Measure 2 (RM2) funding and $20 million in Regional
Measure 1 (RM1) funding for this contract. It is expected that BART and MTC will execute a
funding agreement in June 2009.

On March 26, 2009 the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA) Board
authorized staff to negotiate and execute a Project Specific Funding Agreement (PSFA) with
BART for the construction of the BART Warm Springs Extension Project . This funding
agreement would encumber up to $83 million of Measure B funds for the delivery of the Fremont
Central Park Subway Contract . It is expected that BART and ACTIA will execute a funding
agreement in June 2009.

The award of the contract will be issued only after the Controller-Treasurer has certified that
funds are available for this contract. Should the Notification to Bidders of the Recommended
Award be issued prior to such certification, the Notification will specifically provide that the
Notice of Award shall not be issued prior to the certification of the Controller-Treasurer.

There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVE:

The alternative is to decline to authorize award of this contract. If the contract is not awarded,
BART will be unable to proceed with the construction phase of the WSX Project at this time.



Award of Contract 02ED -110, Warm Springs Extension , Fremont Central Park Subway

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION:

Upon certification by the Controller/Treasurer that funds are available for this contract, the
General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 02ED-110, Warm Springs Extension,
Fremont Central Park Subway to Shimmick Construction Co. Inc./ Skanska USA Civil West
California District Inc. Joint Venture for the Bid amount of $136,750,550.00 pursuant to

notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to the District's protest procedures.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

R GE P OVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:MANA

DATE: BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator[Prepared by : Anita C Sa ez General Counsel controller a sur District Secretary
Dept: Transportation & System Service Dept (^J('^_/ \Q

Signature/Date: 6 0 ] [ ] [ ] ]

Status : Routed
TITLE:

Date Crated: 05/12/2009

Agreement 6M3092 for Graffiti Removal Services

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE : To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to execute
Agreement No. 6M3092 with Clean Innovation Corporation, Santa Clara, CA to
provide graffiti removal services for a total compensation, including options, not to
exceed $1,499,103.20.

DISCUSSION : Transportation and System Service Department is the sponsoring
Department for this Agreement. These graffiti removal and surface restoration
services are required to maintain the cleanliness of areas subject to vandalism,
specifically BART stations, shops, line buildings, portals, retaining structures, and
parking lots and garages.

Historically, the District has used the services of an outside contractor to provide this
work. Transportation and System Service has determined that this work is not
duplicative of any duties performed by District employees. Graffiti removal has been
successful primarily due to the contractor's immediate removal of graffiti following
daily systemwide inspections.

Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 6M3092, to provide graffiti removal service
systemwide, was issued on February 23, 2009 to forty six (46) organizations.
Nineteen (19) organizations attended the pre-proposal meeting on March 11, 2009,
and five (5) proposals were submitted on March 31, 2009. The proposals were from
Able Building Maintenance, Clean Innovation Corporation, Santa Clara Valley
Corporation, WWC Services of San Francisco, Inc., and Zero Waste Solutions.

A Source Selection Committee (the Committee), chaired by the Procurement
Department with representatives from Transportation & System Service, Facilities
Maintenance, and the Office of Civil Rights participated in the evaluation process.
The Committee utilized the Lowest-Priced-Technically-Acceptable Method to assess
the proposals against the technical minimum requirements set forth in the RFP. On
the basis of this analysis, the Committee found that the proposal submitted by Santa
Clara Valley Corporation failed to demonstrate possession of the technical minimum
requirements, and that Proposer was eliminated from further consideration.



Thereafter, price proposals from the remaining four (4) Proposers who submitted
technically accepted proposals were ranked based on total proposal price. The total
proposal price includes the sum of the three (3) years base period and the two (2)
additional one-year options. Pricing was based on hourly rates of estimated time for
normal, premium and special graffiti removal work.

The rank order of the Proposers from lowest to highest is as follows:

Proposer Total Price Proposed

Clean Innovation Corporation $1,499,103.20

Able Building Maintenance $1,633,018.80

Zero Waste Solutions $1,702,086.40

WWC Services Of San
Francisco, Inc.

$1,707,980.00

Santa Clara Valley Corporation Non-Responsive Bidder

The Committee determined that the proposal submitted by Clean Innovation
Corporation is the lowest-priced-technically-acceptable proposal. Staff has
reviewed Clean Innovation Corporation business experience and financial status
and has determined that Clean Innovation Corporation is responsible and that its
proposed price is fair and reasonable.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Agreement as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for this contract will come from the Transportation and
System Service Department's operating budget. Funding for FY 2010 in the amount
of $282,380.00 is included in the Department's preliminary budget. The remainder
due under Agreement 6M3092 will be included in the proposed budgets for fiscal
years 2011 through 2014.

ALTERNATIVES: Not enter into Agreement No. 6M3092; however, failure to enter
into a graffiti removal contract would result in unsightly conditions throughout the
System as graffiti attracts more vandalism.

RECOMMENDATION : Adoption of the following motion.

MOTION : The General Manager is authorized to enter into Agreement No. 6M3092
with Clean Innovation Corporation to provide graffiti removal services District-wide
for a period of three (3) years with options to extend for up to two (2) additional one

Agreement 6M3092 for Graffiti Removal Services 2



(1) year periods under the same terms and conditions for a total compensation,
including options, not to exceed $1,499,103.20 pursuant to notification to be issued
by the General Manager and subject to the District's protest procedures.

Agreement 6M3092 for Graffiti Removal Services 3



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

G MANGER PR VAL:

T111 0j/2
GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE: BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Paul Fade General Counsel Controller District Secretary BARC
Dept: Government and Community Relations

(^"Da ^ ^^ ,,fSignature/ te : ]7 [ ] „J [

Status : Routed
L:

Date Oreated : 05/07/200

2009 State and Federal Legislation Review

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE

To seek Board positions on state and federal legislation.

DISCUSSION:

The BART Board has approved state and federal goals for 2009. Following are specific state and federal
bills for the Board to review that could have direct impact on the BART system and its riders. For
additional information on the measures, the EDD attachments provide either official Legislative analyses
or fact sheets on each piece of legislation.

A. State Legislation proposed for SUPPORT:

AB 338 (Ma) Transit village developments : infrastructure financing:

BART is the sponsor of AB 338, which would recast the area included in transit village plans from 1/4
mile to 1/2 mile, and would provide local finance tools to assist development of Transit Oriented
Development (TOD) through the Infrastructure Financing Districts Act. This bill would eliminate the
requirement of voter approval to form an Infrastructure Finance District for transit purposes, to adopt an
infrastructure financing plan, and to issue bonds for the purpose of developing and financing transit
facilities. A similar bill, AB 1221 (Ma), also sponsored by BART, passed the legislature last session, but
was vetoed by the Governor with a generic veto message.

AB 729 (Evans) Public contracts: transit design -build contracts

Present law allows transit operators to enter into "design-build" contracts until January 1, 2011. AB 729
would extend that "sunset" provision until January 1, 2015.



AB 1072 (Eng) Public Transportation Modernization , Improvement,
and Service Enhancement Account.

In 2006, California voters passed The Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security
Bond Act of 2006 (Proposition 1B), which authorized the issuance of nearly $20 billion of general
obligation bonds, including $3.6 billion for allocation to public transit purposes through the Public
Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA). Existing
law only specifies the process for allocating the available funds in the PTMISEA until July 1, 2009, and
the provisions authorizing the allocation process are repealed on January 1, 2010.

This bill would make the allocation provisions currently in effect applicable to funds appropriated for
PTMISEA by the Budget Act of 2009 and those appropriated in subsequent fiscal years, and would make
other conforming changes. The bill would require that eligible project sponsors provide the Department
of Transportation with descriptions of projects they plan to fund with the PTMISEA funds yet to be
appropriated for the duration of the program. AB 1072 would also allow a project sponsor to use an
allocation of funds in a subsequent fiscal year in order to complete projects approved in a previous fiscal
year. BART has testified that a consistent annual allocation of funding from this program would assist its
planning efforts toward station modernization and other projects.

AB 1175 (Torlakson) MTC Toll Authority

AB 1175 would make a variety of changes involving how Caltrans , the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission (MTC) and the Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA) interact and implement bridge toll policies
and procedures (including making the Antioch and Dumbarton bridges part of the Toll Bridge Seismic
Retrofit Program). AB 1175 would also provide the BATA/MTC with the authority to increase tolls on
all Bay Area state-owned toll bridges , vary the toll structure on each bridge and provide discounts for
vehicles classified by the authority as high -occupancy vehicles or paying tolls via electronic collection.

AB 1175 would also authorize BATA to submit regional measures containing a toll increase to the
county voters for approval, along with the projects and programs that would be undertaken with any
increased tolls. AB 1175 would require that any such efforts must "consist of infrastructure projects, the
acquisition of transit vehicles, transit operating assistance, and other improvement projects intended to
reduce congestion and improve travel options in the bridge and transportation network."

Making it easier to raise local bridge tolls (by providing BATA/MTC with that authority as opposed to
having to always seek legislation) could provide additional options and opportunities for financing
BART projects like rail car replacement and system access and capacity improvement.

ACA 9 (Huffman) Local government bonds: special taxes: voter approval.

With dramatic funding cuts for transportation and other programs and services, there are efforts in
Sacramento to enable greater local opportunities to initiate funding for infrastructure and other projects.

The California Constitution conditions the imposition of a special tax by a city, county, or special district
upon the approval of two thirds of the voters of the city, county, or special district voting on that tax,
subject to certain exceptions . Assembly Constitutional Amendment 9 (ACA 9) would change the two
thirds voter -approval requirement to authorize a city, county, or special district to impose a special tax to
service bonded indebtedness , incurred to fund specific public improvements, facilities , buildings and

2009 Legislative Review 2



housing, with the approval of 55 percent of its voters.

ACA 15 (Arambula) Local government transportation projects : special taxes:
Voter approval

The California Constitution requires two thirds voter approval for the imposition of a special tax to
finance transportation projects. ACA 15 would allow local governments (including special districts) to
impose, extend, or increase a special tax for the purpose of providing funding for local transportation
projects upon the approval of 55 percent of its voters.

The author has testified that at a time of fiscal crisis in the state ACA 15 will allow local governments to
support the will of a majority of its voting residents to make vital investments in local transportation
projects , and provide local economic stimulus.

SB 205 (Hancock) Traffic congestion : motor vehicle registration fees

SB 205 would authorize a countywide transportation planning agency to adopt ballot measure resolutions
providing for an annual fee of up to $10 on motor vehicle registrations. The fee would pay for specific
programs and projects that have a direct relationship or benefit to the motorists paying the fee. If adopted
by the countywide transportation planning agency, the measure would then have to be approved by a
majority of the local voters.

Sponsored by the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency, potential projects that could be
funded through SB 205 would primarily include those that provide matching funds for bond-funded
transportation projects or create or sustain congestion or pollution mitigation programs and projects. The
bill defines "congestion mitigation programs and projects" to include "improved transit service through
the use of technology, bicycle and pedestrian improvements" and "transit service expansion."

The bill would require the governing board of the countywide transportation planning agency to adopt a
specified expenditure plan and would allow the Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV), if requested, to
collect the fees.

In the last legislative session , BART supported a similar bill , AB 444, also introduced by Senator
Hancock, which would have allowed a similar fee program to be established in Bay Area counties only.

B. State Legislation proposed for WATCH; SUPPORT (if amended):

AB 312 (Ammiano) Public Review of BART Police

AB 312 would require the BART Board to create an Office of Citizen Complaints (OCC) to investigate
complaints and/or allegations of possible misconduct by the BART Police Department. The bill,
fashioned after the San Francisco OCC, would provide for the nomination of the director of that office by
the district attorneys of the Counties of Alameda, Contra Costa, and San Francisco, subject to
confirmation by the Board. AB 312 would also specify other requirements and processes with which the
OCC would have to comply.

2009 Legislative Review 3



At a hearing of the Assembly Public Safety Committee on April 14, 2009 the Committee Chairman held
the bill pending progress by the BART Board to establish its own process for citizen oversight of its
police department. BART has communicated with the committee members and the author that it will
establish a BART civilian police oversight process this year. If appropriate, BART may request the
author's assistance in carrying necessary legislation to achieve that goal, depending on the citizen
oversight model selected.

C. Federal Legislation proposed for SUPPORT:

H.R. 1329 (Blumenauer, Tauscher, LaTourette) "Clean, Low-Emission, Affordable, New

Transportation Efficiency Act" (CLEAN-TEA)

H.R. 1329 recognizes that the United States cannot meet its climate change goals without reducing
emissions from the transportation sector. It also recognizes that transit must be supported as a means to
reach these critical goals

The bill is predicated upon passage of a comprehensive climate change bill that would generate revenue
for the Federal government . Under CLEAN-TEA, 10 percent of the revenue from a cap and trade system
would be dedicated to transportation projects that help create a more efficient transportation system and
lower greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions . Specifically , funds would be used to create new or expanded
transit or passenger rail, support development around transit hubs , and make neighborhoods safer for
bikes and pedestrians.

President Blalock has written on behalf of BART to the California Members of the House Energy and
Commerce Committee urging their support for the transit-specific provisions in H.R. 1329, as their
Committee reviews and considers options for GHG cap and trade legislation.

S. 247 (Senators Feinstein , Collins and Schumer)

H.R. 520 (Representatives Israel , Lee, etc.)

"Accelerated Retirement of Inefficient Vehicles Act of 2009" (Cash for Clunkers)

S. 247 and H.R. 520 would establish in the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) the "Accelerated
Retirement of Inefficient Vehicles Program" to distribute vouchers to owners of high fuel consumption
automobiles for the purchase of fuel-efficient automobiles. Specifically, the so-called "Cash for
Clunkers" program would provide a credit of up to $4,500 to drivers who turn in fuel-inefficient vehicles
to be scrapped, and purchase more fuel-efficient vehicles.

This legislation is expected to retire up to one million vehicles per year. Senator Feinstein and her
Senate coauthors recently wrote President Obama that this legislation could encourage the sales of high
mileage autos in the U.S. and improve the environment.

More pertinent to BART, S. 247 and H.R. 520 (as introduced) would also authorize the use of vouchers
to acquire single-passenger transit fare credits, and require the Secretary of the U.S. Department of
Transportation (working with the Secretary of the DOE) to allow operators of bus and rail public transit

2009 Legislative Review 4



systems to redeem vouchers to offset the purchase price of annual transit passes or any other form of
individual transit fare credit designated by the transit system operator. While the transit provisions
remain active in S. 247, the transit voucher provisions were dropped from recently announced
compromise language to be added to the House cap and trade legislation now being debated.

In the past, the BART Board has supported efforts that provide incentives for transit ridership. Even
though the transit voucher language in H.R. 520 may not be included in the House "Cash for Clunkers"
compromise, it would still be appropriate for BART to demonstrate support for these bills as introduced.

FISCAL IMPACT:

N/A (see attachment)

ALTERNATIVE:

The Board does not support legislation listed for review.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approves the following motion.

MOTION:

The Board approves the following positions for legislation:

SUPPORT for:
AB 338 (Ma) Transit Village Development Financing
AB 729 (Evans) Design-Build Contracts
AB 1072 (Eng) PTMISEA Implementation
AB 1175 (Torlakson) BATA/MTC Bridge Toll Authority
ACA 9 (Huffman) Local Special Taxes: Voter Approval
ACA 15 (Arambula) Local Special Taxes for Transportation: Voter Approval
SB 205 (Hancock) Traffic Congestion: Vehicle Registration Fees
H.R. 1329 (Blumenauer, Tauscher, LaTourette) CLEAN-TEA
S. 247 (Feinstein, Collins, Schumer) "Cash for Clunkers"
H.R.520 (Israel, Lee) "Cash for Clunkers"

WATCH/ SUPPORT (if amended):
AB 312 (Ammiano) Public Review of BART Police

2009 Legislative Review 5



CAPITOL
CORRIDOR

DRAFT AGENDA
1. Call to Order

CAPITOL CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
MEETING OF THE CAPITOL CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
Wednesday June 10, 2009
10 a.m.
BART Boardroom
Kaiser Center 20`h Street Mall
344 - 20d' Street, 3rd Floor, Oakland, CA, 94612
(see attached map)

II. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

III. Report of the Chair

IV. Minutes of February 18, 2009 Meeting Action

V. Consent Calendar
1. Support for Polling by California Transit Association to Protect State Transit Funding Action

VI. Action and Discussion Items (Executive Director)
1. Update - Federal Intercity Rail Capital Grant Opportunities (FY09 and ARRA) Action
2. Governor's Proposed FY 2009-10 Budget/Legislative Matters Action
3. Update - Wireless Network Action
4. Purchase of UPRR Oakland Subdivision Right-of-Way for Dumbarton Rail Project Action
5. Managing Director's Report (Status of Service Performance) Info
6. Work Completed

a. Business Plan Update (FY 2009-10 - FY 2010-11) Info
b. Marketing Activities (November 2008 - February 2009) Info

7. Work in Progress
a. Proposition 1A (California High Speed Train System) Connectivity Projects/Funds Info
b. Prop 113 FY 08 Transit Safety/Security Improvement Projects Info
c. Prop lB Intercity Rail Project Allocations: Bahia Crossover, Emeryville Track Upgrades Info
d. Yolo Causeway West Crossover Project Design/Engineering and Access Agreement Info
e. Upcoming Marketing Activities Info

VII. Board Member Reports

VIII. Public Comment

IX. Adjournment . Next Meeting Date: 10:00 a.m ., September 16, 2009 at City Council Chambers,
Suisun City Hall, 701 Civic Center Blvd., City of Suisun City, CA

Notes:

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item on this agenda. Please complete a "Request to Address the Board" form (available at the

entrance of the Boardroom and at a teleconference location, if applicable) and hand it to the Secretary or designated staff member before the item is

considered by the Board. If you wish to discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public Comment. Speakers

are limited to three (3) minutes for any item or matter. The CCJPA Board reserves the right to take action on any agenda item.

Consent calendar items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a request for discussion or explanation is
received from a CCJPA Board Director or from a member of the audience.

The CCJPA Board provides services/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities who wish to address Board matters . A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of a Board meeting , depending on the service requested . Call (510) 464-6085 for information.


	page 1
	page 2
	page 3
	page 4
	page 5
	page 6
	page 7
	page 8
	page 9
	page 10
	page 11
	page 12
	page 13
	page 14
	page 15
	page 16
	page 17
	page 18
	page 19
	page 20
	page 21
	page 22
	page 23
	page 24
	page 25
	page 26
	page 27
	page 28
	page 29
	page 30
	page 31
	page 32
	page 33
	page 34
	page 35
	page 36
	page 37
	page 38




 
 M


illb
ra


e


 S
FI


A


 S
an


 B
ru


no


 S
ou


th
 S


F


 C
ol


m
a


 D
aly


 C
ity


 B
alb


oa
 P


ar
k


 G
len


 P
ar


k


 24
th


 S
t.


 16
th


 S
t.


 C
ivi


c C
en


te
r


 P
ow


ell


 M
on


tg
om


er
y


 E
m


ba
rc


ad
er


o


 W
es


t O
ak


lan
d


 P
ts


/B
ay


Pt


 N
o.


 C
on


co
rd


 C
on


co
rd


 P
lea


sa
nt


 H
ill


 W
aln


ut
 C


re
ek


 L
af


ay
et


te


 O
rin


da


 R
oc


kr
id


ge


 R
ich


m
on


d


 E
C 


de
l N


or
te


 E
C 


Pl
az


a


 N
o.


 B
er


ke
ley


 B
er


ke
ley


 A
sh


by


 M
ac


Ar
th


ur


 19
th


 S
t.


 12
th


 S
t.


 L
ak


e M
er


rit
t


 F
ru


itv
ale


 C
ol


ise
um


 S
an


 L
ea


nd
ro


 B
ay


 F
air


 H
ay


wa
rd


 S
o.


 H
ay


wa
rd


 U
ni


on
 C


ity


 F
re


m
on


t


 C
as


tro
 V


all
ey


Du
bl


in
/P


lsn
tn


Millbrae 5.20 3.50 2.90 2.90 3.35 3.55 3.75 3.90 4.10 4.15 4.25 4.25 4.25 4.25 4.45 7.05 6.55 6.40 6.00 5.90 5.55 5.20 4.70 5.35 5.15 5.00 4.85 4.80 4.70 4.60 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.75 4.95 5.20 5.40 5.65 5.95 6.35 6.70 5.65 6.65


SFIA 5.20 6.40 6.40 6.70 6.90 7.10 7.20 7.45 7.55 7.60 7.60 7.60 7.60 7.80 10.40 9.95 9.75 9.40 9.25 8.95 8.60 8.10 8.75 8.55 8.40 8.20 8.15 8.10 7.95 7.90 7.90 7.90 8.15 8.30 8.55 8.80 9.05 9.30 9.75 10.05 9.05 10.05


San Bruno 5.20 2.90 2.90 2.90 3.30 3.40 3.65 3.75 3.90 3.90 3.90 3.90 4.15 6.75 6.25 6.10 5.70 5.60 5.25 4.90 4.40 5.05 4.85 4.70 4.55 4.50 4.40 4.30 4.20 4.20 4.20 4.45 4.65 4.90 5.10 5.35 5.65 6.05 6.40 5.35 6.35


South SF 5.20 2.90 2.90 2.90 3.05 3.30 3.40 3.55 3.55 3.55 3.55 3.90 6.50 6.05 5.85 5.50 5.35 5.00 4.70 4.20 4.80 4.60 4.45 4.30 4.25 4.15 4.05 3.95 3.95 3.95 4.20 4.40 4.65 4.90 5.15 5.40 5.85 6.15 5.15 6.15


Colma 5.20 2.90 2.90 2.90 3.00 3.10 3.25 3.25 3.25 3.25 3.75 6.35 5.85 5.70 5.30 5.20 4.85 4.50 4.00 4.65 4.45 4.30 4.15 4.10 4.00 3.90 3.80 3.80 3.80 4.05 4.25 4.50 4.70 4.95 5.25 5.65 6.00 4.95 5.95


Daly City 5.20 2.75 2.75 2.75 2.75 2.95 2.95 2.95 2.95 3.75 6.35 5.90 5.70 5.35 5.20 4.90 4.55 4.05 4.65 4.50 4.35 4.15 4.10 4.00 3.90 3.80 3.80 3.80 4.10 4.25 4.50 4.75 5.00 5.25 5.70 6.00 5.00 6.00


Balboa Park 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 3.55 6.25 5.80 5.60 5.20 5.10 4.75 4.40 3.90 4.55 4.35 4.20 4.05 4.00 3.90 3.80 3.70 3.70 3.70 3.95 4.15 4.40 4.60 4.90 5.15 5.60 5.90 4.85 5.85


Glen Park 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 3.40 6.20 5.70 5.55 5.15 5.00 4.70 4.35 3.85 4.50 4.30 4.15 4.00 3.95 3.85 3.75 3.60 3.60 3.60 3.90 4.05 4.35 4.55 4.80 5.10 5.50 5.85 4.80 5.80


24th St. 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 3.20 6.05 5.60 5.40 5.05 4.90 4.55 4.20 3.75 4.35 4.15 4.00 3.85 3.80 3.70 3.55 3.35 3.35 3.35 3.75 3.95 4.20 4.40 4.70 4.95 5.40 5.70 4.65 5.65


16th St. 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 3.10 6.00 5.55 5.35 5.00 4.85 4.50 4.15 3.65 4.30 4.15 3.95 3.80 3.75 3.65 3.45 3.25 3.25 3.25 3.65 3.90 4.15 4.35 4.65 4.90 5.35 5.65 4.60 5.60


Civic Center 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 2.90 5.95 5.45 5.30 4.90 4.75 4.45 4.10 3.50 4.25 4.05 3.90 3.70 3.65 3.50 3.30 3.10 3.10 3.10 3.50 3.80 4.10 4.30 4.55 4.85 5.25 5.60 4.55 5.55


Powell 5.20 1.75 1.75 2.90 5.95 5.45 5.30 4.90 4.75 4.45 4.10 3.50 4.25 4.05 3.90 3.70 3.65 3.50 3.30 3.10 3.10 3.10 3.50 3.80 4.10 4.30 4.55 4.85 5.25 5.60 4.55 5.55


Montgomery 5.20 1.75 2.90 5.95 5.45 5.30 4.90 4.75 4.45 4.10 3.50 4.25 4.05 3.90 3.70 3.65 3.50 3.30 3.10 3.10 3.10 3.50 3.80 4.10 4.30 4.55 4.85 5.25 5.60 4.55 5.55


Embarcadero 5.20 2.90 5.95 5.45 5.30 4.90 4.75 4.45 4.10 3.50 4.25 4.05 3.90 3.70 3.65 3.50 3.30 3.10 3.10 3.10 3.50 3.80 4.10 4.30 4.55 4.85 5.25 5.60 4.55 5.55


West Oakland 5.20 4.45 4.00 3.80 3.45 3.30 2.95 2.40 1.75 2.75 2.45 2.20 1.95 1.80 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.95 2.40 2.75 3.10 3.35 3.80 4.10 3.10 4.10


Pittsburg/Bay Pt 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 3.35 3.65 4.15 4.90 4.70 4.55 4.40 4.35 4.30 4.30 4.30 4.30 4.30 4.45 4.65 4.90 5.10 5.35 5.65 6.10 6.40 5.35 6.35


North Concord 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 2.75 3.20 3.70 4.40 4.25 4.10 3.90 3.85 3.80 3.80 3.85 3.85 3.85 4.00 4.15 4.45 4.65 4.90 5.15 5.60 5.90 4.90 5.90


Concord 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 3.50 4.25 4.05 3.90 3.75 3.70 3.65 3.65 3.65 3.65 3.65 3.80 4.00 4.25 4.45 4.70 5.00 5.45 5.75 4.70 5.70


Pleasant Hill 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 3.10 3.90 3.70 3.55 3.35 3.30 3.25 3.25 3.30 3.30 3.30 3.45 3.60 3.90 4.10 4.35 4.60 5.05 5.35 4.35 5.35


Walnut Creek 5.20 1.75 1.75 2.90 3.70 3.55 3.40 3.25 3.15 3.10 3.10 3.15 3.15 3.15 3.30 3.50 3.75 3.95 4.20 4.50 4.95 5.25 4.20 5.20


Lafayette 5.20 1.75 2.40 3.40 3.25 3.05 2.90 2.80 2.65 2.60 2.75 2.75 2.75 3.00 3.15 3.45 3.65 3.90 4.15 4.60 4.90 3.90 4.90


Orinda 5.20 1.75 3.05 2.90 2.65 2.35 2.25 2.10 1.75 2.20 2.20 2.20 2.50 2.80 3.10 3.30 3.55 3.80 4.25 4.55 3.55 4.55


Rockridge 5.20 2.45 2.15 1.90 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.80 2.05 2.50 2.80 3.10 3.35 3.80 4.10 3.10 4.10


Richmond 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 2.40 2.60 2.60 2.60 2.90 3.10 3.35 3.60 3.85 4.10 4.55 4.85 3.85 4.85


El Cerrito del Norte 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 2.10 2.30 2.30 2.30 2.70 2.90 3.20 3.40 3.65 3.90 4.35 4.65 4.55 5.55


El Cerrito Plaza 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.85 2.05 2.05 2.05 2.45 2.75 3.00 3.25 3.50 3.75 4.20 4.50 3.50 4.50


Exhibit A, Attachment 1 North Berkeley 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 2.20 2.45 2.85 3.05 3.35 3.60 4.05 4.35 3.30 4.30


Berkeley 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 2.05 2.35 2.80 3.05 3.25 3.55 4.00 4.30 3.30 4.30


Ashby 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.90 2.20 2.65 2.95 3.20 3.45 3.90 4.20 3.20 4.20


MacArthur 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 2.00 2.45 2.75 3.10 3.35 3.80 4.10 3.10 4.10


19th St. 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 2.25 2.60 3.00 3.25 3.70 4.00 3.00 4.00


$1.75 Minimum Fare 12th St. 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 2.25 2.60 3.00 3.25 3.70 4.00 3.00 4.00


Lake Merritt 5.20 1.75 1.75 2.25 2.60 3.00 3.25 3.70 4.00 3.00 4.00


$3.50 SFO Premium Fare Fruitvale 5.20 1.75 1.75 2.20 2.60 3.00 3.45 3.75 2.60 3.75


Coliseum 5.20 1.75 1.75 2.30 2.70 3.30 3.60 2.30 3.60


San Leandro 5.20 1.75 1.75 2.30 2.95 3.35 1.75 3.30


Bay Fair 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75


Hayward 5.20 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 3.35


South Hayward 5.20 1.75 1.75 2.35 3.65


Union City 5.20 1.75 3.00 4.05


Fremont 5.20 3.40 4.35


Castro Valley 5.20 1.75


Dublin/Plsntn 5.20


BART Fare Table effective July 1, 2009


6.1% Biennial CPI-Based Fare Increase


 







 
 








FY10 Public Hearing


Budget
Fares


Parking


BART Board of Directors
May 28, 2009







FY10 Budget Issues


• Recession – major impact to ridership and sales tax


• Labor contracts expire June 30th – potential savings 


• Initial $54M deficit for FY10
– Four year outlook grim ($249M deficit)


• Budget proposals help, but do not solve problem
– Expense reductions: $15.5M
– Revenue enhancements: $14.5M


• Proposed 7/1/09 fare increase – action/approval scheduled for 
today


– Would reduce FY10 deficit to $23M & four year deficit to $139M


2







FY10 Operating Income Statement


3


I N C O M E   S T A T E M E N T
($ millions) FY09 FY10 FY10


Revised Pro Forma Prelim. $   % 


Passenger Revenue 321.3            318.2            336.6            18.4        6%
Other Operating Revenue 31.2              33.7              35.1              1.4          4%


Sales Tax Proceeds 191.2            172.9            172.9            -          0%
Other Assistance 69.3              59.6              59.5              -          0%


Reserves & One-time SFO 29.5              -                -                -          
SOURCES TOTAL 642.5            584.4            604.2            19.7        3%


Labor & Benefits 379.2            378.0            368.4            (9.5)         -3%
OPEB Unfunded Liability 1.3                14.0              14.3              0.3          


Other Operating Expense 172.9            166.2            166.1            (0.1)         0%
Debt Service 67.6              72.9              68.4              (4.5)         -6%


Capital Rehabilitation Allocations 4.4                21.0              23.8              2.8          13%
Other Allocations 18.3              0.3                0.4                0.2          55%


USES TOTAL 643.9            652.5            641.5            (11.0)       -2%


OPEB Unfunded Liability (1.3)               (14.0)             (14.3)             (0.3)         


N E T  R E S U L T -               (54.0)             (23.0)             31.0        


Prelim vs. Pro Forma







Ridership and Passenger Revenue


RIDERSHIP


Average Weekday vs 07 vs 08 vs 09
Core 323,353 4.5% 322,636 -0.2% 307,820 -4.6%
SFO 34,422 14.8% 38,543 12.0% 38,240 -0.8%
Systemwide 357,775 5.4% 361,179 1.0% 346,060 -4.2%


Total Ridership (M) 107.5 5.7% 107.8 0.3% 103.3 -4.2%


FY10 PrelimFY09 BudgetFY08 Actual


Proposed fare increase –
additional core system revenue


Moving 6.1% CPI-based to 7/09 
from 1/10 $7.3M 


$1.75 minimum fare $3.6M


$3.50 SFO Premium 
Fare $4.9-5.8M


Total $15.8-16.7M


Avg Weekday Ridership Growth Rate


-10%


-5%


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


25%


Ju
l-0


7


Se
p-


07


N
ov


-0
7


Ja
n-


08


M
ar


-0
8


M
ay


-0
8


Ju
l-0


8


Se
p-


08


N
ov


-0
8


Ja
n-


09


M
ar


-0
9


M
ay


-0
9


Core SFO


FY09FY08


FY10 Budget 
$336.6M


+$15.3M compared to FY09


4







Sales Tax
• $172.9M FY10 Budget projection


– $34M less than FY09 adopted budget


Sales Tax Growth:  Actual FY04 - FY09


-15%


-10%


-5%


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


FY04 FY05 FY06 FY07 FY08 FY09


4.6%


7.4%


1.9% 3.7%


1.9%


-7.3% est.


5


• FY09 est. -7.3%
– 3rd qtr -11.5% (2nd


worst ever)


• FY10 projects 
another 8% drop







Operating Uses
• Preliminary Budget $641.5M


– Labor and benefits $368.4M
• Down $9.5M from FY09 Revised due to proposed budget cut of 


100 positions
• Retiree medical trust funding $12.1M (+8%) and “pay as you go”


$15.1M (+18%)
• PERS active medical $43.7M (+5%)
• PERS pension $46.9M (-4%); lower rates for FY10, but stock market 


loss likely to increase employer rates at least 50% in FY12
– Other Non-labor $89.6M


• Down $6.2M from FY09 due to proposed cuts, service adjustments 
and FY09 one-time expenses


– Capital Rehabilitation Allocations $23.8M
• Includes $11.7M matching funds to leverage $65M of federal and 


bridge toll grants
• Also includes $5.6M for stations renovation, $3.7M for other capital 


needs and $2.8M for parking equipment
6







FY10 Budgeted Positions


• Capital positions increase by 35 from the Preliminary Budget 
per final proposed Capital budget


• Proposed operating reduction of 100.4 positions include 22 
from service adjustments and 78.4 in expense cuts


7


HEADCOUNT SUMMARY


Operating
Capital/ 
Reimb Total


FY09 Revised Budget 3,017.5       362.0       3,379.5    
Capital Net Changes -             33.4         33.4         
Conversions (10.0)          10.0         -           
FY10 Reductions (90.4)          -           (90.4)        
Total Adjustments (100.4)        43.4         (57.0)        


FY10 Proposed Budget 2,917.1       405.4       3,322.5    


(Highwater)







Capital Budget Overview


• FY10 capital budget expenditures are expected to be 
lower than the FY09 amounts.
– $584.8 million in planned expenditures for FY10, down from 


$713.9 million in FY09.
– Reduced spending on Earthquake Safety offsets increases in 


renovation, service and capacity enhancement, expansion.


• Most of the capital budget is funded with external 
grant funds dedicated to specific projects, or from our 
G.O. bond for the Earthquake Safety Program.
– However, internal operating-to-capital allocations are essential 


to provide a portion of the local match needed to secure 
outside grants.


– Many projects are not eligible for grant funding.


8







FY10 Proposed Capital Budget


9


FY09 FY10 FY09 FY10
System Reinvestment


Rolling Stock 20 35 $5.3 $16.2
Mainline 51 72 $40.4 $47.3
Stations 11 16 $19.6 $24.3
Controls & Communications 46 51 $59.4 $49.0
Facilities 5 2 $6.9 $1.6
Work Equipment 1 2 $16.0 $11.0
Subtotals 134 178 $147.6 $149.4


Safety & Security 15 10 $30.7 $19.6


Earthquake Safety 35 40 $373.6 $224.4


Service & Capacity Enhancement 45 43 $43.4 $64.8


System Expansion 53 54 $107.2 $122.0


Capitol Corridor 16 19 $2.5 $2.7


Reimbursable 16 13 $8.9 $1.9


Cost Allocation Plan 48 48


TOTALS 362 405 $713.9 $584.8


CAP costs are included in each 
of the line items above.


Program Category Headcount Planned Expenditures







FY10 Budget Proposals


10


• Expense Reductions (78.4 positions & non-labor) $8.2M
• Service Adjustments – Sept. 2009 (22 positions & non-labor)


– 20 minute headways evenings & weekends $1.9M
– One-route Peninsula service evening & weekends $0.3M
– Work plan efficiency improvement $0.3M


• Revenue Enhancement
– Proposed substitute for 10% fare increase: 


• Incr. SFO premium fare by $2 $4.9 - $5.8M
• Add $0.25 to minimum fare $3.6M
• Move up 6.1% CPI –based to 7/1/09 $7.3M


– Modify East Bay Parking Policy $1.4M
• Allocations - Eliminate


– Special Sales Tax Debt Service Reserve $4.5M
– West Bay Long Term Parking SFO Operations Reserve $0.3M


• Recommendations lower deficit to $23M – need additional
cost reductions
– Labor contracts expire June 30







Proposed FY10 Service Adjustments


• Revert to 20 minute headways during “X Service”
−Nights and Sundays
−Saves $1.9M in FY10
−12% of weekly riders travel during “X Service”
−15 minute “X Service” appears to have spurred little/no ridership growth


• One route (Yellow) Peninsula service on nights/weekends
−San Bruno – Millbrae – SFO – Millbrae – San Bruno
− Slightly circuitous route for least time sensitive market (travel)
− Saves $0.3M
− Provides sufficient capacity
− Wait time impact lessened because current 2-route schedule not optimal


• More efficient T/O work program
− No service impact; saves $0.3M


11







Fare Structure Basics


• BART fares are distance-based
Short trips:  Up to 6 miles ($1.50)
Medium trips:  Between 6 and 14 miles ($1.70 + 12.4¢/mile)
Long trips:  Over 14 miles ($2.69 + 7.5¢/mile)


• Surcharges applied for some trips
Capital ($0.11), Transbay ($0.83), Daly City ($0.96), San 
Mateo County ($1.20), SFO Premium Fare ($1.50)


12







Fare Options


13


ECPlaza- SBruno- Dub- Pitt/Bay-
Berkeley SF SF Millbrae +6.1% eff 7/1/09 Option Revenue TOTAL


10% fare increase eff 7/1/09 $1.65 $4.05 $5.75 $7.30 $7.3 $8.6 $15.9
10.0% 11.0% 9.5% 10.6%


A. $1.75 minimum fare $1.75 $3.90 $5.55 $7.05 $7.3 $3.6 $10.9
16.7% 6.8% 5.7% 6.8%


B. $0.25 increase to base fares for $1.75 $4.05 $5.65 $7.15 $7.3 $9.1 $16.4
short, medium, & long trips 16.7% 11.0% 7.6% 8.3%


C. $0.05 surcharge $1.60 $3.95 $5.60 $7.10 $7.3 $4.0 $11.3
6.7% 8.2% 6.7% 7.6%


Berkeley- Powell-
SFO SFO


D1. $2.50 SFO Premium Fare $7.15 $6.60 $7.3 $2.5 $9.8
($1 increase to $1.50 Prem Fare) 21.2% 23.4% with Elasticity 


$7.3 $2.8 $10.1
without Elasticity


D2. $3.50 SFO Premium Fare $8.15 $7.60 $7.3 $4.9 $12.2
($2 increase to $1.50 Prem Fare) 38.1% 42.1% with Elasticity 


$7.3 $5.8 $13.1
without Elasticity


D3. $4.50 SFO Premium Fare $9.15 $8.60 $7.3 $7.1 $14.4
($3 increase to $1.50 Prem Fare) 55.1% 60.7% with Elasticity 


$7.3 $8.9 $16.2
without Elasticity


Compared to 6.1% eff 1/1/10: Additional Core 
System Net Revenue ($M) Generated by


Sample Fares & % Change from Current 
Fares







Fare Options (cont.)
Option
A. ●


●


●


# of trips % of total
Net Annual 


Fare Rev ($M) % of total
Short trips (0-6 miles) 91,336 26% $45.3 13%


Medium trips (6-14 miles) 116,087 33% $102.2 30%


Long trips (over 14 miles) 140,767 40% $188.5 56%


TOTAL 348,189 100% $336.0 100%


B. ●


●


●


C. $0.05 surcharge ● $0.05 has greater percentage impact on shorter trips.
● Easy for customers to understand.


Generates sufficient revenue: $16M.


Modifies existing fare structure;  Reduces difference between short and medium trip fares.


Short trips fares increase 12% as compared to medium and long trips.  66% of short trips are intra-San 
Francisco, of which about 60% are Fast Pass trips.


More complicated for customers to understand since includes both flat increase to 3 base fares and 
percentage increase to all other fare components.


 Variable percent increase based on distance:  18% increase to short trip base fare, 9% increase to 
long trip base fare.


Modifies existing fare structure: 


$1.75 minimum 
fare


$0.25 increase to 
base fares for 
short, medium, & 
long trips


$1.75 min fare equal to or less than cash fare of other Bay Area transit agencies. (E.g., $2 AC Transit; 
Proposed $2 Muni; $1.75 SamTrans)


14







Fare Options (cont.)


Downtown Downtown Pittsburg/ San 
Berkeley San Francisco Bay Point Mateo


Auto with Parking for 3 days at Airport
High $131 $114 $157 $109
Low $74 $57 $100 $52


Auto without Parking (drop-off) $32 $15 $58 $10


Taxi $124 $74 $174 $48


Shuttle (Door-to-Door Van) $70 $34 $170 $40


BART ($3.50 Prem Fare plus 6.1%) $16 $15 $21 $7


BART with Long-term Parking for 3 days at Station -- -- $36 $25


SFO Roundtrip (3-day Trip), from/to


15


Option
D.1 $2.50 SFO Premium 


Fare 
●


●


●
D.3 $4.50 SFO Premium 


Fare
●
●
●
●


$3.50 SFO Premium 
Fare 


D.2


BART fares would still be competitive with most other travel modes to SFO, e.g.:


Bay Area residents comprise 50% of trips to/from SFO.


Difficult to predict response of SFO patron population.
Significant increase for patrons using SFO compared to other BART riders.


 54% of air travelers taking BART to SFO are vacationing/taking family trips and 31% are traveling for 
business.
6% of trips are made by airport employees, 5% by airline employees.


71% are air traveler trips.


SFO trips are taken to/from stations as follows:  40% San Francisco, 40% East Bay, and 20% San Mateo 
County.







Fare Proposal 


• Effective July 1, 2009 


• Additional revenue generated compared to 
6.1% increase effective January 2010:


6.1% increase moved up to 7/1/09 $7.3M
$1.75 Minimum Fare $3.6M
$3.50 SFO Premium Fare $4.9-5.8M


TOTAL $15.8-16.7M


16







Revenue Enhancements - Parking


• Proposed Parking Policy Change
– Current policy: daily paid parking at stations that fill 3 days a 


week or more and 15% of spaces are sold for reserved parking
– Recommendation is to drop 15% reserved parking qualification
– Result in estimated $2.8M additional annual revenue ($1.4M for 


average 6 mo. in FY10)
• Parking fees added at 8 additional stations – South Hayward, Bay Fair, 


San Leandro, Richmond, El Cerrito del Norte, Pittsburg/Bay Point, 
Concord and Pleasant Hill    


– Heavy  emphasis on the use of EZ Rider Card as payment method
– No increase for fees at existing stations


• $2.8M capital cost (funded by stimulus funds)
– Installation of parking validation machines, relocation and 


modification of existing AddFare machines,  new signage & 
space numbering


17







18


Parking – Other Options
• Market-Based Parking


– Currently no mechanism to adjust daily fees at East Bay Stations
– Would initially increase fees by $1.00 at all stations with existing daily 


fees (additional adjustments not anticipated in FY10) and 
implement fees at 8 additional stations (same 8 stations as in the 
proposed policy change)


– FY10 (6 mo.) - estimated to produce additional revenue $3M & 
capital costs $3M


– $6 - 7M net revenue annually thereafter


• Increase Daily Parking Fee (additional $0.50 at stations that are 
part of existing parking program)
– $2.3M additional revenue (August implementation)


• $1.6M East Bay, $0.2M Daly City, $0.5M West Bay







Budget Process


• Following Presentation
– Comments from public


• Administration Committee
– Board comments and discussion
– Action item to approve proposed passenger 


fares and parking program change
• Next Board Meeting


– Resolution to Adopt FY10 Annual Budget


19





		FY10 Public Hearing

		FY10 Budget Issues

		FY10 Operating Income Statement

		Ridership and Passenger Revenue

		Sales Tax

		Operating Uses

		FY10 Budgeted Positions

		Capital Budget Overview

		FY10 Proposed Capital Budget

		FY10 Budget Proposals

		Proposed FY10 Service Adjustments

		Fare Structure Basics

		Fare Options

		Fare Options (cont.)

		Fare Options (cont.)

		Fare Proposal 

		Revenue Enhancements - Parking

		Parking – Other Options

		Budget Process






FY10 Preliminary Capital Budget


FY10 Preliminary Capital Budget


BART Board of Directors
May 28, 2008







2


FY10 Preliminary Capital Budget


Overview


• FY10 capital budget expenditures are expected 
to be lower than the FY09 amounts.


– $584.8 million in planned expenditures for FY10, down from 
$713.9 million in FY09.


– Reduced spending on Earthquake Safety offsets increases in 
renovation, service and capacity enhancement, expansion.


• Most of the capital budget is funded with 
external grant funds dedicated to specific 
projects, or from our G.O. bond for the 
Earthquake Safety Program.
– However, internal operating-to-capital allocations are 


essential to provide a portion of the local match needed to 
secure outside grants.


– Many projects are not eligible for grant funding.







3


FY10 Preliminary Capital Budget


FY10 Proposed Capital Budget
With FY09 Comparisons
Headcount and Planned Expenditures


FY09 FY10 FY09 FY10
System Reinvestment


Rolling Stock 20 35 $5.3 $16.2
Mainline 51 72 $40.4 $47.3
Stations 11 16 $19.6 $24.3
Controls & Communications 46 51 $59.4 $49.0
Facilities 5 2 $6.9 $1.6
Work Equipment 1 2 $16.0 $11.0
Subtotals 134 178 $147.6 $149.4


Safety & Security 15 10 $30.7 $19.6


Earthquake Safety 35 40 $373.6 $224.4


Service & Capacity Enhancement 45 43 $43.4 $64.8


System Expansion 53 54 $107.2 $122.0


Capitol Corridor 16 19 $2.5 $2.7


Reimbursable 16 13 $8.9 $1.9


Cost Allocation Plan 48 48


TOTALS 362 405 $713.9 $584.8


CAP costs are included in each 
of the line items above.


Program Category Headcount Planned Expenditures







4


FY10 Preliminary Capital Budget


Reinvestment Program
• Major active projects in FY10 will include:


– New car procurement
– Existing fleet improvements (floors, seats, capacity 


reconfiguration, between car barriers, replacement of power 
supply equipment)


– Train control and traction power systems renovation
– Transbay Tube cathodic protection
– Worn rail replacement and trackway rehabilitation
– 480 volt station switchgear replacement
– Escalator and elevator remote monitoring system
– New Concord car washer
– All funded from federal and state grants, with bridge 


toll and BART local match.







5


FY10 Preliminary Capital Budget


Reinvestment Program (continued)


• Other major active projects in FY10:
– Station lighting renovation and energy conservation
– Continuation of Business Advancement Plan (BAP) phase 2
– Facilities renovation, and replacement of police and 


maintenance vehicles, funded by part of the capital 
allocation.  Facilities renovation in FY10 will include:


• Refurbishment of staff breakrooms, wayfinding signage 
improvements, reroofing various facilities, repaving various 
station parking lots, remediation of water intrusion in 
tunnels


• Planned expenditures will be up from $147.6 
million this year to $149.4 million in FY10.


• Renovation program headcount will be up from 
134 this year to 178 in FY10.







6


FY10 Preliminary Capital Budget


Safety & Security Program
• Major active projects in FY10:


– Employee safety fall protection improvements on aerial 
trackways


– Wayside fence improvements
– Emergency ventilation system improvements
– Emergency station and tunnel lighting
– Closed circuit television security improvements
– Police communications system improvements
– S.F. transition structure security improvements


• Planned expenditures are $19.6 million in FY10, 
down from $30.7 million in FY09.


• Program headcount will decline to 10 in FY10, 
down from 15 in FY09.







7


FY10 Preliminary Capital Budget


Earthquake Safety Program
• Major activities in FY10 will include:


– Most major construction contracts will have been awarded
– Retrofit of the Transbay Tube San Francisco side seismic joints
– Substantial completion of design work on operability 


elements of program
– Replacement of traction power cables in Rockridge, Ashby, 


MacArthur line segments to support seismic work


• Planned expenditures down from $373.6 million 
this year to $224.4 million in FY10.


• Program headcount will increase from 35 to 40.







8


FY10 Preliminary Capital Budget


Service & Capacity Program
• Major active projects in FY10 will include:


– Station Modernization: Powell, Ashby, Union City, Pleasant Hill
– Union City Intermodal project
– Richmond transit village parking structure
– Balboa Park westside entrance
– Central Contra Costa crossover
– ADA accessibility improvements
– Ed Roberts Campus and second Ashby Station elevator


• Planned expenditures up from $43.4 million this 
year to $64.8 million in FY10.


• Program headcount will be down slightly from 45 
this year to 43 in FY10.







9


FY10 Preliminary Capital Budget


System Expansion Program
• Planned expenditures up from $107.2 million this year to $122.0 


million in FY10; headcount will rise from 53 to 54.


• eBART development will continue with ridership development 
planning, final design, and preparation of procurement 
documents.


• Warm Springs Extension will complete right-of-way acquisition, 
begin construction of the Fremont Central Park subway, 
complete preparation of line/track/systems/station contract and,
funding permitting, award of that contract.


• Oakland Airport Connector will also advance with procurement 
and final right-of-way acquisition.


• Environmental clearance and engineering support will continue 
for advancing engineering design for the Silicon Valley Extension.


• Completion of the new West Dublin-Pleasanton Station.


• Conduct program EIR for the Livermore/I-580 Corridor.







10


FY10 Preliminary Capital Budget


Operating-to-Capital Allocations
– $11.7M to provide BART’s portion of local match to federal 


grants totalling $65M


– $5.6M for stations renovation work (fire alarm replacement, 
re-roofing, breakroom refurbishment, re-pave station parking 
lots, station wayfinding signage, relamping (separate from 
grant funded Station Modernization Program)


– $1.6M for non-revenue vehicle replacement, including police 
and maintenance vehicles, and replacement of capital 
equipment


– $1.1M for capitalized maintenance


– $1.1M for spare parts inventory build-up to support operations 
reliability


– $2.8M for additional parking revenue control equipment







11


FY10 Preliminary Capital Budget


Summary
• The capital budget is primarily supported with external 


grant funds awarded on a project-specific basis.


• Securing these grant funds requires that BART provide 
matching funds from operating-to-capital allocations.


• BART allocations are also essential for facilities renovation 
and replacement of police and maintenance vehicles 
and heavy equipment, none of which is eligible for grants.


• The capital budget funds twelve percent of the District 
workforce (405 staff positions).


• Long term capital funding needs continue to far outstrip 
the forecast funding sources.





		FY10 Preliminary Capital Budget

		Overview

		FY10 Proposed Capital Budget�	With FY09 Comparisons�	Headcount and Planned Expenditures�

		Reinvestment Program

		Reinvestment Program (continued)

		Safety & Security Program

		Earthquake Safety Program

		Service & Capacity Program

		System Expansion Program

		Operating-to-Capital Allocations

		Summary






0


Quarterly Service Performance Review
Third Quarter FY09


January - March,  2009
Engineering & Operations Committee


May 28, 2009







1


FY09 Third Quarter Overview...


Losing core system riders compared to last year
Healthy improvement in service reliability
Car availability met goal, reliability just below goal
All other availability indicators above goal except for 
street escalators
Passenger Environment Survey indicators at or above goal 
except for train cleanliness and train announcements
Customer complaints down significantly 







2


Customer Ridership
N


um
be


r o
f P


as
se


ng
er


 T
rip


s


280,000


290,000


300,000


310,000


320,000


330,000


340,000


350,000


360,000


370,000


380,000


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Total ridership down by 2.3%  compared to last year
Average weekday ridership down 0.8%  over same quarter last year; core weekday 
ridership down by 1.5% and SFO Extension weekday ridership up by 5.5% 
Ridership decline is accelerating 







3


On-Time Service - Customer
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e-


C
us


to
m


er


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Goal not met, but exceeded 95% on-time performance







4


On-Time Service - Train
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e 


-T
ra


in


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Performance below goal but improved over last quarter and same period last year 
40% of all late trains for the quarter were delayed by “Miscellaneous” events







5


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


3.0


3.5


4.0


4.5


5.0


5.5


6.0


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Wayside Train Control System


Missed goal by 0.06, improved over last quarter


Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s







6


Computer Control System


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


Goal met
Two months of zero delays
Reaping reward of ICS re-architecture







7


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Goal not met 
Several improvement initiatives underway including  
coverboard retrofit/replacement (stimulus money) 
and improved response times to downed coverboards   


Traction Power
Includes Coverboards, Insulators, 


Third Rail Trips, Substations, 
Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s







8


0.0
0.2
0.4
0.6
0.8
1.0
1.2
1.4
1.6
1.8
2.0


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Transportation


Goal met


Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train 
Operator-Tower Procedures and Other 
Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s







9


Car Equipment - Reliability
N


um
be


r o
f H


ou
rs


500


1000


1500


2000


2500


3000


3500


4000


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Below goal performance, recovering from difficult December
Improved over last quarter, same quarter last year







10


Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours
N


um
be


r o
f C


ar
s


400


425


450


475


500


525


550


575


600


625


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Goal met







11


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Elevator Availability - Stations


Exceeded goal 
Replacement of street level elevator enclosures continues, 
Civic Center Station completed, next is Embarcadero Station
44 of 55 planned communications upgrades completed, 
while work is underway, elevator is categorized as “unavailable”


Active Elevators are those currently not 
removed from service for renovation







12


Elevator Availability - Garage


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Goal exceeded


Active Elevators are those currently not 
removed from service for renovation







13


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Escalator Availability - Street


Performance just below goal at 96.13%
Rain water intrusion into control circuitry effected several downtown units
No chain replacements on O & K units; continuing with more frequent lubricating 
of units, also building prototype controller similar to all other units 


Active Escalators are those currently not 
removed from service for renovation







14


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Escalator Availability - Platform


Continued above goal performance


Active Escalators are those currently not 
removed from service for renovation







15


AFC Gate Availability


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Availability above goal, good performance
System wide installation of circuit boards to accommodate 
high coercivity tickets complete







16


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


AFC Vendor Availability


Continued steady, above goal performance
Availability of Add Fare/Parking machines above 98%
Vending of high coercivity tickets underway







17


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Environment - Outside Stations


Composite rating of:
Patio Cleanliness
Parking Lot Cleanliness
Landscape Appearance


All three measures above goal
Landscape Appearance has improved last two quarters







18


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Environment - Inside Station


Composite rating of:
Station, Restroom and 
Elevator Cleanliness


Continued above goal performance 







19


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Station Vandalism


Steady above goal performance


Composite rating of:
Station Graffiti
Station Window Etching







20


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Station Service Personnel


Continued above goal performance for all three indicators


Composite rating of:
Agent Booth staffed/Sign in Place
Brochures in Kiosks
Station Agent in Uniform







21


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Below goal performance 
All three indicators improved from last quarter


Train P.A. Announcements


Composite rating of:
P.A. Arrival Announcements
P.A. Transfer Announcements
P.A. Destination Announcements







22


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Train Vandalism


Composite rating of:
Train interior graffiti
Train exterior graffiti
Train interior window etching


Goal met, continued 7.0 rating







23


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Sharp reduction, lowest rating in over 3 years 
Carpet condition and attendance problems impacted results
Further problem identification/resolution underway


Train Cleanliness


Train interior cleanliness/appearance







24


Customer Complaints
Pe


r 1
00


,0
00


 C
us


to
m


er
s


0


2


4


6


8


10


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


Complaints decreased from last quarter and same period last year
All categories improved significantly except “Policies”


Complaints Per 100,000 Customers







25


0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9


10
11
12


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results
Goal


Patron Safety:
Station Incidents per Million Patrons


St
at


io
n 


In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


Up 







26


Patron Safety
Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons


V
eh


ic
le


 In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


0


1


2


3


4


5


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Down 







27


Employee Safety:
Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses
per OSHA Incidence Rate


Lo
st


 T
im


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


 p
er


 O
SH


A
 ra


te


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Up







28


Employee Safety:
OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses


per OSHA Incidence Rate


0


4


8


12


16


20


24


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


O
SH


A
 R


ec
or


da
bl


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


es
/O


SH
A


 ra
te


Up







29


0.000
0.100
0.200
0.300
0.400
0.500
0.600
0.700
0.800
0.900
1.000


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Operating Safety:
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles


U
ns


ch
ed


ul
ed


 D
oo


r O
pe


ni
ng


s/
M


ill
io


n 
C


ar
 M


ile
s


No Change







30


Operating Safety:
Rule Violations per Million Car Miles


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


R
ul


e 
V


io
la


tio
ns


 p
er


 M
ill


io
n 


C
ar


 M
ile


s


Down







31


BART Police Presence


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Composite Rating of Uniformed Police Seen 
by Random Surveyors in Stations, Trains, 


Parking Lots, and Garages







32


Quality of Life*
C


rim
es


 p
er


 m
ill


io
n 


tri
ps


The rate of quality of life arrests per million trips decreased 
7.51% from the previous quarter and decreased 36.82% from 
the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year


*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration


0


50


100


150


200


250


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results







33


Crimes Against Persons
(Homicide, Rape, Robbery & Aggravated Assault)


C
rim


es
 p


er
 m


ill
io


n 
tri


ps


The rate of crimes per million passenger trips increased from the previous 
quarter and from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year
Missed goal by 0.39  


0


1


2


3


4


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal







34


Auto Theft and Burglary
C


rim
es


 p
er


 1
00


0 
pa


rk
in


g 
sp


ac
es


The rate of crimes per thousand parking spaces increased from the previous 
quarter and from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year  


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal







35


0


2


4


6


8


10


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Average Emergency Response Time
M


in
ut


es


Goal met, the response time decreased to 3.88 minutes  







36


Bike Theft
To


ta
l  


B
ik


e 
Th


ef
ts


107 bike thefts for current quarter, down from 134 
last quarter
Anti-theft initiatives continuing


50


100


150


200


250


FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2 FY2009 Qtr 3


Results





		Quarterly Service Performance Review�Third Quarter FY09�January - March,  2009

		Customer Ridership

		Wayside Train Control System

		Computer Control System

		Traction Power 

		Transportation

		Car Equipment - Reliability

		Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours

		Elevator Availability - Stations

		Elevator Availability - Garage

		Escalator Availability - Street

		Escalator Availability - Platform

		AFC Gate Availability

		AFC Vendor Availability

		Environment - Inside Station

		Station Vandalism

		Station Service Personnel

		Train P.A. Announcements

		Train Vandalism

		Train Cleanliness

		Customer Complaints

		Operating Safety:�Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles

		Operating Safety:�Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

		BART Police Presence

		Average Emergency Response Time






SUMMARY CHART 3rd  QUARTER FY 2009
    PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE


LAST THIS QTR
ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS


Average Ridership - Weekday 346,504 348,782 NOT MET 362,346 349,291 361,555 359,011 MET
Customers on Time
   Peak 94.22% 96.00% NOT MET 93.35% 95.07% 94.00% 96.00% NOT MET
   Daily 95.28% 96.00% NOT MET 94.35% 95.13% 94.86% 96.00% NOT MET
Trains on Time
   Peak 90.87%      N/A N/A 89.29% 90.90% 90.16% N/A N/A
   Daily 92.88% 94.00% NOT MET 91.60% 91.77% 92.29% 94.0% NOT MET
Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput
   AM Peak 99.27% 97.50% MET 98.95% 97.97% 99.28% 97.50% MET
   PM Peak 98.45% 97.50% MET 96.69% 97.55% 97.82% 97.50% MET
Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 579 578 MET 564 587 573 578 NOT MET
Mean Time Between Failures 2,740 2,850 NOT MET 2,403 2,664 2,648 2,850 NOT MET


Elevators in Service
   Station 98.30% 98.00% MET 99.83% 99.30% 99.26% 98.00% MET
   Garage 98.87% 98.00% MET 99.33% 98.53% 99.19% 98.00% MET
Escalators in Service
   Street 96.13% 97.00% NOT MET 98.17% 97.37% 97.62% 97.00% MET
   Platform 98.70% 97.00% MET 98.90% 98.37% 98.79% 97.00% MET


Automatic Fare Collection
   Gates 99.23% 97.00% MET 99.20% 99.37% 99.14% 97.00% MET
   Vendors 96.33% 93.00% MET 95.97% 96.63% 95.99% 93.00% MET
Wayside Train Control System 1.56 1.50 NOT MET 1.59 1.56 1.49 1.50 MET
Computer Control System 0.003 0.15 MET 0.08 0.13 0.03 0.15 MET
Traction Power 0.51 0.35 NOT MET 0.41 0.30 0.44 0.35 NOT MET
Transportation 0.34 0.60 MET 0.73 0.60 0.53 0.60 MET
Environment Outside Stations 5.07 4.43 MET 5.10 5.00 5.04 4.43 MET
Environment Inside Stations 5.98 5.86 MET 5.94 5.98 5.95 5.86 MET
Station Vandalism 5.80 5.70 MET 5.80 5.75 5.80 5.70 MET
Station Service Personnel 96.00% 94.33% MET 96.00% 93.67% 96.00% 94.33% MET
Train P.A. Announcements 83.67% 87.33% NOT MET 82.67% 83.33% 82.11% 87.33% NOT MET
Train Vandalism 7.00 6.90 MET 7.00 7.00 7.00 6.90 MET
Train Cleanliness 5.80 6.40 NOT MET 6.10 6.10 6.00 6.40 NOT MET


Customer Complaints
   Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 4.05 5.07 MET 4.64 5.54 4.29 5.07 MET
Current DBE Contract Performance 20.27% 18.56% MET 20.53% 25.14% 21.93% 19.16% MET
Safety
   Station Incidents/Million Patrons 4.63 5.80 MET 4.41 4.52 4.36 5.80 MET
   Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.80 1.50 MET 0.93 0.66 0.87 1.50 MET
   Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 6.12 8.10 MET 4.88 5.41 6.16 8.10 MET
   OSHA Recordable Injuries/Per OSHA 11.12 13.30 MET 9.90 8.04 10.86 13.30 MET
   Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.060 0.300 MET 0.060 0.230 0.060 0.300 MET
   Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.120 0.500 MET 0.290 0.120 0.230 0.500 MET
Police
   BART Police Presence 8.00% 13.67% NOT MET 7.67% 7.33% 7.67% 13.67% NOT MET
   Quality of Life per million riders 20.02 N/A N/A 38.35 21.54 26.00 N/A N/A
   Crimes Against Persons per million riders 2.39 2.00 NOT MET 2.26 1.56 2.20 2.00 NOT MET
   Auto Theft and Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 8.37 8.00 NOT MET 8.29 7.50 7.67 8.00 MET
   Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 3.88 4.00 MET 4.01 2.94 3.88 4.00 MET
   Total  Bike Thefts 107 N/A N/A 134 80 481 N/A N/A


LEGEND:                    Appropriate Trend            Watch the Trend Negative Trend





